Town of Rome
Nekoosa, WI 54457
www.romewi.com

...a town for all seasons

AGENDA
TOWN OF ROME PLAN COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
AND REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2024 4:.00 PM ROME MUNICIPAL BUILDING
1154 Alpine Drive
Nekoosa, WI 54457
1. Callto Order

2. Roll Call
3. Certify Posting of Meeting
4. Approve the Agenda

5. Citizen Comments — During the Citizen Comment period of the agenda the Plan Commission
welcomes comments from any town resident, not a member of the Commission, on any item not
on the agenda. Please know that pursuant to State law the Commission cannot engage in
conversation with you but may ask questions. The Commission may refer the item to staff, a
standing committee or a future Plan Commission agenda for discussion and action. Each person
wishing to speak will have up to 3 minutes to speak. Speakers are asked to submit a card to the
Chair providing their name, address and topic for discussion

a. The Commission will also take comment from the public on agenda items as called by the
Chair, but not during Citizen Comment. Please note that once the Commission begins
discussion on an agenda item no further comment will be allowed from the public on that
issue

NO ACTION CONTEMPLATED EXCEPT POSSIBLE REFERRAL TO FUTURE AGENDA:

6. Information Updates, Recent Correspondence, Current Events, Announcements

7. Open Public Hearing

a. Consideration of arevised site plan/plan of operation for Wisconsin Trapshooting
Association to construct a storage building on the property located at 1312 Akron Drive,
also described as Govt. Lot 14, Section 06, Town 20N, Range 064E, Town of Rome, Adams
County, WI, with a parcel number of 030-00608-0000

b. Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the following purpose: allow
for a campground at the property located on Archer Ln., owned by Barnum Bay Beach
and Maring, LLC, also described as Lot 1 CSM 4670, located in Government Lot 2 of Section
28, Town 20N, Range 05E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-
00408-0015

c. Consideration of a site plan/plan of operation for Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC for
the property located on Archer Ln., also described as Lot 1 CSM 4670, located in
Government Lot 2 of Section 28, Town 20N, Range 05E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI
with a parcel number of 030-00408-0015

d. Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the following purpose: the
short-term rental at the property located at 429 10th Avenue, owned by Joseph Bellocchio,

Page 1 of 3


http://www.romewi.com/

8.

d/b/a Rome Recovery, LLC, located in the SW1/4, NW1/4, Section 22, Town 20N, Range 064E,
Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-00871-0000

e. Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the following purpose: the
short-term rental at the property located at 1314 Bogey Trail, owned by Bogey Trail, LLC,
also described as Lot 8 of Bogey Addition to Lake Arrowhead, located in the SE1/4, NE1/4,
Section 19, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number
of 030-02909-0507

f. Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the following purpose: the
short-term rental at the property located at 227 Derby Court, owned by Amanda and Billy
Van Wie d/b/a BAV Camelot LLC, also described as Lot 51 of Dundee Addition to Lake
Camelot, located in the NW1/4, SW1/4, Section 10, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome,
Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-05378-0000

g. Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the following purpose: the
short-term rental at the property located at 1477 Rapids Trail, owned by Shanna and
Benjamin Olson, also described as Lot 1 of CSM 6050 (a/k/a Lots 8 & 9 of Red Cloud Addition
to Lake Arrowhead), located in the NW1/4, SW1/4, Section 12, Town 20N, Range 05E, Town
of Rome, Adams County, Wl with a parcel number of 030-04074-0010

h. Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the following purpose: the
short-term rental at the property located at 1099 S. Archers Way, owned by Brian and
Kimberly Jackson, also described as Lot 5 of Deer Lodge Assessor’s Plat to Lake Sherwood,
located in the NE1/4, SW1/4, Section 16, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams
County, WI with a parcel number of 030-01971-0000

Close Public Hearing

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

Discussion and possible action - Meeting minutes from Tuesday, December 12, 2023

. Discussion and possible referral to future agenda - Tim Schwecke, Civi Tek Consulting, regarding

Zoning Code Audit/Update Process and Timeline

. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Town Board - Consideration of a revised site

plan/plan of operation for Wisconsin Trapshooting Association to construct a storage building on
the property located at 1312 Akron Drive, also described as Govt. Lot 14, Section 06, Town 20N,
Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, W1, with a parcel number of 030-00608-0000

. Discussion and possible action - Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the

following purpose: allow for a campground at the property located on Archer Ln., owned by
Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC, also described as Lot 1 CSM 4670, located in Government Lot
2 of Section 28, Town 20N, Range 05E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of
030-00408-0015

. Discussion and possible recommendation to the Town Board - Consideration of a site plan/plan of

operation for Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC for the property located on Archer Ln., also
described as Lot 1 CSM 4670, located in Government Lot 2 of Section 28, Town 20N, Range 0S5E,
Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-00408-0015

. Discussion and possible action - Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the

following purpose: the short-term rental at the property located at 429 10th Avenue, owned by

Page 2 of 3



Joseph Bellocchio, d/b/a Rome Recovery, LLC, located in the SW1/4, NW1/4, Section 22, Town
20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-00871-0000

15. Discussion and possible action - Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the
following purpose: the short-term rental at the property located at 1314 Bogey Trail, owned by
Bogey Trail, LLC, also described as Lot 8 of Bogey Addition to Lake Arrowhead, located in the
SE1/4, NE1/4, Section 19, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel
number of 030-02909-0507

16. Discussion and possible action - Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the
following purpose: the short-term rental at the property located at 227 Derby Court, owned by
Amanda and Billy Van Wie d/b/a BAV Camelot LLC, also described as Lot 51 of Dundee Addition
to Lake Camelot, located in the NW1/4, SW1/4, Section 10, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome,
Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-05378-0000

17. Discussion and possible action - Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the
following purpose: the short-term rental at the property located at 1477 Rapids Trail, owned by
Shanna and Benjamin Olson, also described as Lot 1 of CSM 6050 (a/k/a Lots 8 & 9 of Red Cloud
Addition to Lake Arrowhead), located in the NW1/4, SW1/4, Section 12, Town 20N, Range 0S5E,
Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-04074-0010

18. Discussion and possible action - Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the
following purpose: the short-term rental at the property located at 1099 S. Archers Way, owned by
Brian and Kimberly Jackson, also described as Lot 5 of Deer Lodge Assessor’s Plat to Lake
Sherwood, located in the NE1/4, SW1/4, Section 16, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams
County, WI with a parcel number of 030-01971-0000

DATES AND ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/MEETINGS
19. Next agenda items:
a. Review Camping Regulations in new developed subdivisions

20. Next meeting date and fime: March 12, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.
ADJOURMENT
“Speak Your Peace” Commitment — A reminder that the Town Board Members have adopted the Nine
Tools of Civility which commits the Board Members and Public to be mindful of how we treat each other

at meetings.

Notification of this meeting has been posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Laws of the State of
Wisconsin.

The Plan Commission may take action on any item on the agenda. It is possible that the members of and
possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at
the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at
the above-stated meeting other than the Plan Commission.

Page 3 of 3



> - 32 Town of Rome
7 of : - Nekoosa, WI 54457

OM I ;‘ WWW.romewi.com

.a town for all seasons

Plan Commission
Zoning and Building Department Staff Report

Item 10

In August, 2023, the Town of Rome entered into a Professional Services Agreement with Civi Tek Consulting,
LLC for services related to the Town’s Zoning Code (Chapter 360). Under the scope of services, Civi Tek will
perform an audit of the Town’s Zoning Code and provide findings/recommendations on potential Code
revisions. Included, for reference is a general scope of services for the Zoning Code Audit, which provides an
overview of services constituting the audit. At prior meetings, the Plan Commission began general discussions
surrounding sections for specific focus (i.e. zoning district permitted and conditional uses), and overall fit for
land use and development in the Town. Additionally, Sub-Committee work took place in review and
recommendation of edits to various elements of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan. The Zoning Code Audit and
recommendations will help serve as an opportunity to revisit those discussions and tie together those past efforts
as potential Code updates are considered.

Item 7a & 11

Applicant Wisconsin Trapshooting Association requests approval for a revision to their Site Plan/Plan of
Operation for the property located at 1312 Akron Drive. Applicant would like to construct a new 54°x120’
storage building near the Southwest Parking Lot area for target storage. An updated Site Plan/Plan of Operation
Review Application, Checklist/Supplemental Information, associated map and renderings are included in the
packet. For reference, the last approved Site Plan/Plan of Operation from 2019 is also included in your packet.
Letters were sent to 3 property owners within 200’ of the affected property.

Item 7b/c & 12/13

Applicant Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC has submitted a Conditional Use Permit for the 6.38-acre parcel
located on Archer Ln, requesting use as a Campground. The site (030-00408-0015) is zoned B-1, for which
Campground/Recreational Vehicle Park is listed as a Conditional Use under Code Sec. 360-78. Additionally,
under Town Code Sec. 247-4, a Campground License must be obtained from the Town, and Campground
Permit issued from Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services (Wis. Stat. 97.67). Finally, the
Town Code Article XX VI sets forth requirements for a Site Plan and Plan of Operation for new business
development, and associated development and design standards. Included in your packet is the Conditional Use
Permit Application, Campground License Application, Site Plan and Plan of Operation Application, Checklist
and associated map and renderings. Additionally, you’ll find an Interim Zoning Administrator Report with
additional items of note from his review of the proposed development. A final note- consideration of the Site
Plan and Plan of Operation will be contingent on the Plan Commission’s decision for Agenda Item #12. Letters
were sent to 18 property owners within 200 of the affected property.

Item 7d & 14

Joseph Bellocchio d/b/a Rome Recovery, LLC has submitted a Short-Term Rental (STR) license application
and Conditional Use Permit for the property located at 429 10th Avenue, requesting use for the 2023/2024
season that ends on June 30, 2024. Letters were sent to 6 property owners within 200 of the affected property.
The applicant has completed all license requirements including a property manager within 25 miles on record
with the Town. The Plan Commission places conditions on CUPs issued for STRs that will set maximum
occupancy and maximum number of vehicles allowed on the property based on the standards found in Town
Code, Chapter 234-61. Staff recommend a maximum occupancy of 4 and maximum vehicles of 2 to be parked
on hard surfaces, not on the lawn/grass, at the property. Please also note the FD Inspection Report included


http://www.romewi.com/

herein. Staff further recommends a sign-off by applicant and associated acknowledgment letter from the
insurance provider that they are aware of low maintenance road servicing the lot and possible access
effects/delay on emergency services.

Item 7e & 15

Bogey Trail, LLC has submitted a Short-Term Rental (STR) license application and Conditional Use Permit for
the property located at 1314 Bogey Trail, requesting use for the 2023/2024 season that ends on June 30, 2024.
Letters were sent to 10 property owners within 200’ of the affected property. The Plan Commission places
conditions on CUPs issued for STRs that will set maximum occupancy and maximum number of vehicles
allowed on the property based on the standards found in Town Code, Chapter 234-61. Staff recommend a
maximum occupancy of 11 and maximum vehicles of 5 to be parked on hard surfaces, not on the lawn/grass, at
the property. The applicant has completed all license requirements including a property manager within 25
miles on record with the Town.

Item 7f & 16

Amanda and Billy Van Wie d/b/a BAV Camelot LLC have submitted a Short-Term Rental (STR) license
application and Conditional Use Permit for the property located at 227 Derby Court, requesting use for the
2023/2024 season that ends on June 30, 2024. Letters were sent to 9 property owners within 200’ of the affected
property. The Plan Commission places conditions on CUPs issued for STRs that will set maximum occupancy
and maximum number of vehicles allowed on the property based on the standards found in Town Code, Chapter
234-61. Staff recommend a maximum occupancy of 8§ and maximum vehicles of 4 to be parked on hard
surfaces, not on the lawn/grass, at the property. The applicant has completed all license requirements including
a property manager within 25 miles on record with the Town.

Item 7g & 17

Shanna and Benjamin Olson have submitted a Short-Term Rental (STR) license application and Conditional
Use Permit for the property located at 1477 Rapids Trail, requesting use for the 2023/2024 season that ends on
June 30, 2024. Letters were sent to 12 property owners within 200’ of the affected property. The Plan
Commission places conditions on CUPs issued for STRs that will set maximum occupancy and maximum
number of vehicles allowed on the property based on the standards found in Town Code, Chapter 234-61. Staff
recommend a maximum occupancy of 16 and maximum vehicles of 8 to be parked on hard surfaces, not on the
lawn/grass, at the property. The applicant has completed all license requirements including a property manager
within 25 miles on record with the Town.

Item 7h & 18

Brian and Kimberly Jackson have submitted a Short-Term Rental (STR) license application and Conditional
Use Permit for the property located at 1099 S. Archers Way, requesting use for the 2023/2024 season that ends
on June 30, 2024. Letters were sent to 11 property owners within 200” of the affected property. The Plan
Commission places conditions on CUPs issued for STRs that will set maximum occupancy and maximum
number of vehicles allowed on the property based on the standards found in Town Code, Chapter 234-61. Staff
recommend a maximum occupancy of 8 and maximum vehicles of 4 to be parked on hard surfaces, not on the
lawn/grass, at the property. The applicant has completed all license requirements including a property manager
within 25 miles on record with the Town.



Town of Rome
Nekoosa, WI 54457
www.romewi.com

...a town for all seasons

MINUTES
TOWN OF ROME PLAN COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING
AND REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2023 4:00 PM ROME MUNICIPAL BUILDING
1154 Alpine Drive
Nekoosa, WI 54457
1. Callto Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mike Baker at 4:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call
Plan Commissioners present: Jerry Wiessinger, Paul Janczak, Mike Baker, Diana Duelge, Lori Djumadi
and Bill Kappel. Also present: Building Inspector/Interim Zoning Administrator Dan Hansen,
Administrative Assistant Support Specialist Taylor Owczynsky and Attorney Nicholas Flanagan. Baker
Thompson, Bill Dvorak, CoCo Collins, and Eric Newman regarding items 7a & 10; James & Angela
Lawrence regarding 7b & 11.

3. Certify Posting of Meeting
Attorney Nicholas Flanagan certified on behalf of Administrative Assistant Support Specialist Taylor
Owczynsky that the agenda was posted at the following locations on Tuesday, December 5, 2023

Rome Municipal Building at 9:15 a.m.

Kwik Trip at 9:25 a.m.

Nekoosa Port Edwards State Bank at 9:30 a.m.

The agenda was emailed to the Wisconsin Rapids Daily Tribune at 9:40 a.m.

The agenda was emailed to Town web services on Thursday, November 30, 2023 at 1:08 p.m.

The public hearing notfice was printed in the Wisconsin Rapids Daily Tribune for publication in the legal
section on November 28 and December 5, 2023.

4. Approve the Agenda
Motion by Djumadi/Duelge to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

5. Citizen Comments — During the Citizen Comment period of the agenda the Plan Commission welcomes
comments from any town resident, not a member of the Commission, on any item not on the agenda.
Please know that pursuant to State law the Commission cannot engage in conversation with you but
may ask questions. The Commission may refer the item to staff, a standing committee or a future Plan
Commission agenda for discussion and action. Each person wishing to speak will have up to 3 minutes
to speak. Speakers are asked to submit a card to the Chair providing their name, address and topic for
discussion

a. The Commission will also take comment from the public on agenda items as called by the Chair,
but not during Citizen Comment. Please note that once the Commission begins discussion on an
agenda item no further comment will be allowed from the public on that issue

None

NO ACTION CONTEMPLATED EXCEPT POSSIBLE REFERRAL TO FUTURE AGENDA:

6. Information Updates, Recent Correspondence, Current Events, Announcements
None

7. Open Public Hearing

Page 1 of 3


http://www.romewi.com/

8.

There were 8 members of the public present.

a. Consideration of proposed Planned Unit Development Project Plan amendment request for
property owned by Wisconsin Dunes LLC (Sand Valley Resort).
Present to speak on the application and answer questions were Baker Thompson, Senior Vice
President of Real Estate and Homeowner Experience at Sand Valley Golf Resort, Bill Dvorak,
Senior Vice President of Development, CoCo Collins, VP Development Sales, and Eric Newman,
VP Construction and Development. The proposed Project Plan incorporates feedback received
at the joint Plan Commission/Town Board meeting on November 16, 2023. Page #14 in the
proposed Project Plan document is new. Questions were answered regarding the existing lots in
the development, number of home sites across the resort, parking areas and entrances to the
development. Representatives stated that existing lots in the top left corner of the map were
part of the last PUD revision, which is part of Sedge Village. All sold to individual homeowners. In
2014 jt said there would be no more than 296 home sites. Representatives estimate the current
number to be around 100-150 homes across the entire Resort. All parking is open to the public,
and parking at the satellite facilities still available for day traffic, all have individual parking lots.
Planning to add parking by Central Campus. Entrances include by the “Welcome Center”, 15th
Ave. and Sand Valley Trail. Commissioner Wiessinger states he has concerns regarding density
issues and deviating from a 1-acre minimum.

b. Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the following purpose: the short-
term rental at the property located at 1358 Sawgrass Dr, owned by James & Angela Lawrence,
also described as Lot 149 of Augusta Addition to Lake Arrowhead, located in NE 4, SW 4,
Section 18, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI, with a parcel number of
030-02852-0521
Applicants James and Angela Lawrence present to answer questions regarding the application.
This property had already been operating as a short-term rental and is now being purchased by
new owners. Since short-term rental licenses are carried under a specific owner, the new owner
must apply for a short-term rental license in order to continue operating the property as a short-
term rental. Attorney Nicholas Flanagan stated the applicant has completed all license
requirements including a property manager within 25 miles on record with the Town. Gary
Mayer, 1367 Raindance Trail states he has nothing against the people but has questions about
the policies. Concerned that in the insurance that there is not enough money if there is a fire by
somebody that rents the property.

Close Public Hearing
Motion by Wiessinger/Duelge to close the public hearing. Motion carried.

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

9.

10.

Discussion and possible action - Meeting minutes from Tuesday, November 14, 2023
Motion by Wiessinger/Janczak to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried.

Discussion and possible recommendation to the Town Board - Consideration of proposed Planned Unit
Development Project Plan amendment request for property owned by Wisconsin Dunes LLC (Sand
Valley Resort)

Discussion on lack septic system(s) not being in the plan, and growth of the development increasing the
need for public services. Representatives provided further details in regards to the sanitation/POUT
System. They stated that there is currently a POUT system serving the tennis facility that was for a lot
higher use as well as a restaurant that was never built. So, there is a lot of extra capacity there. In the
future, whether a lot can handle a septic system or a further POUT system is needed, they feel confident
in the space they have for the sanitary sewer.

Page 2 of 3



Motion by Djumadi/Kappel to recommend to the Town Board approval of the Proposed Planned Unit
Development Project Plan Amendment Request for the Property owned by Wisconsin Dunes LLC Sand
Valley Resort. Motion carried, with Wiessinger opposed.

11. Discussion and possible action — Consideration of the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit for the
following purpose: the short-term rental at the property located at 1358 Sawgrass Dr, owned by James
& Angela Lawrence, also described as Lot 149 of Augusta Addition to Lake Arrowhead, located in NE 4,
SW V4, Section 18, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI, with a parcel number of
030-02852-0521.

Motion by Duelge/Kappel to grant the request for conditional use permit for short-term rental at the
address of 1358 Sawgrass Drive and to approve the findings of fact. The following term and conditions
were placed on approval:
Q. The conditional use permit shall remain valid indefinitely provided the homeowner holds a short-
term rental license from the Town of Rome.
b. Maximum rental occupancy shall be set at twelve.
c. Maximum number of vehicles shall be set at four. Vehicles to be parked on hard surfaces, not
on the lawn/grass, at the property.
d. Property Manager within 25 miles of the property and contact information on file with the Town.
Motion carried.

12. Discussion and possible referral to a future agenda - Consideration of Amendment to Town Code § 360-
24(B)(8) after 2023 Act 16

Attorney Flanagan provided an overview of the item. Act 16 seeks to provide regulatory certainty, from
permit/proposal review to approval and challenges. One of the changes under Act 16 relates to
amending Zoning Ordinances in situations where there is a protest petition filed. The Town of Rome has
a process built into its Code under Section 360-23(B)(8). Under Act 16, state law now prohibits such a
process from being established at the local level. Wis. Stat. 66.10015(3)(a) provides that a zoning
amendment only requires approval by a simple majority of a quorum of the members elect. Therefore, it
is recommended we update the Town ordinance to remove the now-prohibited super-maijority vote for
proposed zoning amendments met with protest petitions. A note, the new provision does not take effect
until January 1, 2025.

Consensus fo hold on consideration of this item until the upcoming Zoning Code Audit.

DATES AND ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/MEETINGS
13. Next agenda items:
a. Discussion of permitting Camping in Newer Developed Subdivisions.

14. Next meeting date and time: January 9, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.

ADJOURMENT
Chairman Baker adjourned the meeting at 5:28 p.m.

“Speak Your Peace” Commitment — A reminder that the Town Board Members have adopted the Nine Tools of
Civility which commits the Board Members and Public to be mindful of how we treat each other at meetings.

Notification of this meeting has been posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Laws of the State of
Wisconsin.

The Plan Commission may take action on any item on the agenda. It is possible that the members of and
possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-
stated meeting other than the Plan Commission.

Page 3 of 3



‘ IVI I EK 610 S Ferry Drive
Lake Mills, Wi 53551

CONSULTING p: 920.728.2814

August 6, 2023

Lori Djumadi, Chairwoman Jami Gebert, Town Administrator
Town of Rome Town of Rome

1156 Alpine Drive 1156 Alpine Drive

Nekoosa, Wisconsin 54457 Nekoosa, Wisconsin 54457

Dear Ms. Djumadi and Ms. Gebert:

As requested, I've prepared a general scope of services related to the Town's zoning code that can
be used for budgeting purposes. Two distinct tasks are proposed.

Part One: Zoning Code Audit

A zoning code audit involves a thorough review of the Town's current zoning code (texi/map) along
with your internal administrative policies and procedures. The intent of an audit is to evaluate what is
working and what is not and to provide detailed recommendations on potential changes.
Specifically, an audit will:

Identify gaps and missing pieces and inconsistent provisions.
Identify how the code could be organized to help users better navigate code requirements.

Determine if the current code complies with Federal law and Wisconsin state statues, including
pertinent case law and legislative changes (e.g., Act 67).

Evaluate existing zoning districts to identify if any can be eliminated or combined wilh another
and if new districts should be added to achieve specific needs.

Determine how the zoning code could be used o more fully implement the Town's
comprehensive plan.

Determine the extent to which the code is or is not user friendly. In other words, can a developer
find the information they need, by themselves, to move forward with a projeci?

Evaluate review procedures and requirements to make sure they are clear and right sized.

Identify review procedures that could potentially be done administratively, instead of by the
Plan Commission/Town Board.

Look for opportunities to create more predicltable and desired development oulcomes.
Introduce best practices and new land use concepts if warranted.

Idenlify what is working well and whal needs to be tweaked or removed altogether.
Evaluate landscaping and off-street parking requirements.

Identify administrative capabilities, including gaps and proficiencies.

Evaluate to what extent planned unil development projecis should be allowed as a
development tool.

Municipal Planning Services to Help Communities Become Smart + Connected



Civi Tek Consullingg
Pesr: &30S Feary [ive
September 22, 2027 Lake Miis, WI 53551

o ldeniify opportusnities to recduce regulatary baiviers to oftordable housing ana olher desired
development.

in addiion, to féindings and reccommendations, the audit wilk descritze different ooticns to address
recommendaions moacde it 1he report, while being conscicus of budgel constraints, Al leas! fwo
apfians will be described so that decision makers can maoke informed decisions on how best to move
forward with o full code rewrite or targeted amendiments.

Daliverables; A written report will be preparcd ta decument the findings and recoemmondaiicns
derived from the audit. We will present the report at o Man Commissicn and/for Town Boord meeting if
30 fequesied.

Budiget: 1he audit can be done for a not-to-exceed cost of $4.800.

Timeline: An audil coukd be compleled in 3 months,

Part Two: Code Revisions

Undoubtediy, the zoning code audit will identfify ways ihe zoning code could be imzroved. The
quesiion is whather o tolai rewrite is wamanted or if the existing code couid e reworked with
largeied cnanges. The answer wilb dicioie the ievel of effort and the corresponding budget.

Reboot Rewrle

Purpose: Moke targeléd révisions 7¢} fhé ' Pﬂrhos‘e‘:' Ur.i(.i Prk)keu(c>rr1p1eh—*rewnte '

oxisting codo. of the existing zoning code.
Budget Estimate: $16,000 to $29,000 Budget Estimale: $42.000 o 545,000
Timeline: 3 to 8 menths Timeline; 12 t¢ 15 months

While it would be premalure 10 suggest one stiategy avers 1he olher, agrebaot is The mast likely
outcome based on what 've seen so for,

As you review this for budgeling purposes, be sure 1o conrtact e ang | can provide additional details
if needed,

Sinceraly,

Ay 4

Tiry Schwecks, AICP



OFFICE USE ONLY:

Dat PERMIT #:
Palcel #: 0{50 006)0?’“0000 Zoning District:
.a town for.all seasons Waterfront Yes No
Zoning Department
1156 Alpine Drive Phone: 715 325-8019 SITE PLAN & PLAN OF
Nekoosa, WI 54457 Fax: 715 325-8035 OPERATION REVIEW APPLICATION
Email: zeddies@romewi.com $350.00 APPLICATION FEE

WWW.romewi.com

* ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS: The undersigned hereby applies for a Permit to do work described and located as shown on this application and the attached plot plan.
For your protection, you should determine if your project is subject {o regulations of any other entity such as Adams County, the State of Wisconsin, or a homeowners
association. .

* SETBACKS: All lot lines shall be physically marked for ali setbacks that are less than ten feet greater than the required setback (e.g. side lot setback = 10 ft., if actual
setback will be less than 20 ft., must mark lot line). IMPORTANT NOTE: Permits are issued based upon information submitted including the plot plan. It is the property
owner/contractor responsibility to complete construction according to the approved submittals and in accordance with all ordinances and with all laws of the State of
Wisconsin applicable to said premises and work.

CIRCLE ONE: DWELLING ATTACHED ACCESS. BUILDING DETACHED ACCESS. BUILDING SHED COMMERCIAL OTHER

PLEASE PRINT CLE:ARLY& FILL OUTCOMPLETELY KE’U M 1c HEA LS PQE‘S‘
Owned By: Wi S, TRAPSHooTINV - ASSEC Phone. 715 447 - G142
{Fivst} Middie Initial} {Last} ,

Mailing Address: WAN D A éﬁiwﬁLD 112 VANDERUORT Sk TomAR Wi S 4660
Property Description:

Gov. Lot: ]" or Ya, Ys Sec , T N, R E

PRECEL R ©30 06608 000D

Lot: ; Block: ; Addition: ; Subdivision:

Property Address: {3 12 AKRON DR NERposA Wi SuHHS 7

Lot / Parcel Size: Width: Length: Acres / Sq. Ft.:

Construction Description: NEwW <Torat€ RLD, METAL SHED

\ (Nesw Dwelling, Addition, Accessory Building, Shed)
Use: C; OMMWMER AL

esidence, Resnd?lal Accessory, Commercial, Industrial, Public etc.)
Type of Construction (if Manufactured Home, list year) LE Lo00D FZAME METAL

{Frame, Masonry, Manufactured, Pole, etc.)

i - ;
Building Descr lptlmr Width: 5 4 Length: ’ R0 Area: (él, ’4 g0 Sq. Ft.
Height: (' SIDE WALLNo. of Stories: _{ No. of Bedrooms: _{

IMPORTANT NOTES: IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERSON SIGNING TO CALL FOR REQUIRED INSPECTIONS. THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER
AKNOWLEDGES:, (1) THAT THEY HAVE READ *NOTES ABOVE. AND THE NOTICE ON THE BACK OF THIS PERMIT APPLICATION REGARDING WETLANDS. (2) THAT
THE SIGNATURE BELOW ALSO GRANTS CONSENT FOR DEPARTMENT STAFF TO ENTER PREMISES.

Signature of Owner or Agent: %‘—\, M Cell # 7/ s~ Lfc) 7 "77({ %
Printed Name: Ku/} N _z_’)\l'\ M c/)'w, g E-mail [$&n . 1) chels L WTA @-7’”""1
Address: AR9G8 13 T heyn app le Creek AL Ringle Wt S SY7)

OFFICE USE ON Y:

Zoning: § 21 00 Comments / Conditions:
Paid; §
(c@# or cash)
Date: Approved by: Date: _

By: Denied by: Date:




TOWN OF ROME

SITE PLAN AND PLAN OF OPERATION
CHECKLIST

NOTE: Bold Italic items are to be indicated on the Site Plan. Use the space provided on this form for

comments. | PRES. pep) Mic HEALS TS~ 4979742

1. Project Owner: (MIS TRAPS Koo TIWG RSSEC, Phone: FOR~SGR 7605 LWANDA TZEAS,
Mailing Address:(WANO A FBALWALD || VANDER Vo RT St Jomuar WIS

2. Project Operator: SAME AS ABpUE Phone: S A m &
Mailing Address: _S AWME

3. Project Site Information: PAR CEL WUMBER. 020 ~OO0L0OS ~pooo
Parcel Number: Legal Description: Address:

Lot Size: Depth: Width: Acres: Zoning:

4. Name and address of all owners of abutting parcels: (.S TRAPsHeooTI1 Wb ASsec,

5. All existing lot lines, easements and vights-of-way. Include area in acres or square feef, abutfing
land uses and structures:

6. The location and use of all existing and proposed structures within the development. Indicate

design details to make new construction compatible with existing structures: _S#mM € TY PE
0F STRUCTURE METALEWOOD CRAME Colold SAME

7. Dimensions and Number of Stories of all Buildings:
Building A: : / ;.
Dimensions: 3 4 Y | Stories / Height: 16 SIA cwar s Use: Sto rAGE
Building B:

Dimensions: Stories / Height: Use:
Building C:
Dimensions: Stories / Height: Use:

Total Floor Area:
8. Outside Storage: @ Yes:

9. Traffic flow patterns within the site, entrances and exits, loading and unloading areas, parking
areas, sidewalks, ramps, curb cuts on the site and within 100 feet of the site: _©

Parking: Number of Spaces: ___ {0 Employee Parking: _(®
Dimensions of Parking Lot: &) Type of Construction: Wod0 ERAME / METAL

10. Outside Events: @ Yes Frequency:

11. Maximum Number of Employees: Full-Time: O Part-Time: 16)
12. Days & Hours of Operation: AS WHEN NEFED Fol SHooTS

13. A landscape plan showing existing and proposed vegetation cover and water sources, and all
proposed changes to these features, including size and type of plant material, drainage and storm-water
retention areas and grade alterations:

14. Outdoor Lighting: Type: NoNg Location:




15. Signs: The location, height, size, materials, and design of all proposed signage:

Free-Standing Number: /Y0 N £ Size(s): Location(s):
Single or Double Faced: Materials:
Wall Mounted Number: Size(s): Materials

Lighted: (@ Yes:

16. Outside Food and / or Beverage Service: @ Yes:

17. Inside and / or Outside Music (type, hours & days): @ Yes:

18. Refuse Disposal: Public: Private: (MASTE /7 ALHAGE ME N r
Refuse Containers (type & location). _OU M P STELS

19. Is a Commercial Transfer Site Permit Required: @ Yes Date Issued:

20. Fencing or Screening: @ Yes:

21. Sanitary System: Mo nE

22. Any Potential Problems or Nuisances such as Odor, Smoke, Vibration or Noise Resulting from this
Operation: Yes:

23. Surface Water Drainage Facilities: Storm Water Retention, Flow of Surface Water, and Amount of
Impervious surfaces: _ Steem WATERL RETE VIO

24. Any Special License Required to be obtained from w State or Federal Licensing Agencies for the
proposed Operation: @ @ Town pF ?om EApDAmMsS Co.

25. Did the Wisconsin Department of Commerce Approve the Building Plans?: Yes
Date Approved: Comments:

26. Expansion of an Existing Operation: No
27. Onsite Sale of any Items and / or Services:@ Yes:

28. Does this Operation Involve the Production of any Items? @ Yes:

29. Description of the Production Process: _ S ton AGE

30. Any Chemicals, Hazardous Waste, Solvents, Gasoline or other Petroleum Products Stored on the
Site:@ Yes:
How are the Chemicals, Wastes and Solvents Disposed of:

31. Does this Operation Involve the Boarding of Animals:@ Yes:

Additional information may be required by the Zoning Administrator, Town Plan Commission, Town
Board, and any other governmental agencies having jurisdiction of this site plan and plan of operation.

Property Owner Signature: %—\ % Date: 7 / A1 / A )




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Wisconsin Trapshooting Association, and received
September 23, 2023 (herein referred to as "Application") seeking a Revision to the Site Plan &
Plan of Operation Review for the property located at 1312 Akron Drive, also described as Govt.
Lot 14, Section 06, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI, with a parcel
number of 030-00608-0000.

2) The revised Site Plan & Plan of Operation Review request is to allow for the construction of a
new storage building for target storage.

3) The property is zoned B-1 Business District, as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town Code.

4) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public
meeting and considered the above-described application with the public hearing a matter of
record of the Planning Commission meeting of February 13, 2024.

5) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on
February 13, 2024, evidence and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested
persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full and complete record of which will be
detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

6) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application,
public comments, and the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly
seconded, approved the request for revision to the Site Plan & Plan of Operation, and the
following findings were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The Site Plan & Plan of Operation conforms with the standards of the applicable district
in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed structure and use will not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of
surrounding lands.

The Town of Rome Plan Commission hereby recommends approval of the revised Site Plan & Plan of
Operation request submitted by Wisconsin Trapshooting Association, to allow for the construction of a
new storage building at parcel# 030-00608-0000. The following additional conditions were placed on
the approval: (if applicable):

a.

b.
C.
d.

Planning Commission Chair Date

Planning Commission Secretary Date

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing Applicant to sign on
their behalf




TOWN OF ROME
PLANNING & ZONING

Date: 1/25/2024
Property Owner: Wisconsin Trapshooters Association
1312 Akron Drive
Nekoosa, W| 54457 | |Land Division
Legal Description: 030-00608-0000 | |Platting
GOVT LOT 14, Section 06 Site Plan/Plan of Operation
T20, NOGE | |Preliminary
| |Final
Police Chief / gi
7l Q/ [ X Approved
Comments:
[ |pisapproved
Fire Chief / <
, "
——= Edafrored
Comments: 7
D Disapproved

Director of Public Works

&ér\B\ b @Approved

Comments:

[ |Disapproved
Town Clerk
( Approved
Comments:
[ |Disapproved
Tax Assessor
[ JApproved

Comments:
[ ] pisapproved




WTA SHOOTING COMPLEX
SITE PLAN

PROJECT OWNER:
WISCONSIN TRAPSHOOTING ASSOCIATION
ATTENTION: BRUCE STITELEY
W5863 MUSKELLUNGE LAKE RD.
TOMAHAWK, W1 54487

DESIGNER:
TEAM ENGINEERING, INC.

P.0.BOX 117
240 MAIN STREET
LOGANVILLE, WI53943

ATTENTION: RON GRANGER, PE.,RL.S

50' EXISTING TREES TO
REMAIN ALONG PROPERTY
LINE FOR A BUFFER.

AKRON AVENUE
= PROPERTY LINE
ia g s S S
RN O ___[__— RIW
+
RELOCATE ATV / RELOCATE ATV / 5 SPORTING CLAYS ANDIOR
/ SNOWMOBILE TRAIL SNOWMOBILE TRAIL g ARCHERY AREA

[ 200
=== ]
|,

=
SCALE: 1"=200"

LEGEND

POSSIBLE SEPTIC DRAINFIELD LOCATIONS
(EXACT AREAS & SIZES TO BE DETERMINED)

GRASS AREA
cL
EXISTING PINE TREES
300 YARD SAFTEY Zone
= == [] REFUSE CONTAINERS
; PROPOSED WELL LOCATION
0057701 /
40 ACRES / PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALKS
PARCEL # 030006030000 \ / "
40 ACRES / z PROPOSED GRAVEL AREAS
40 ACRES E
>
\ / 9 DRAINAGE DITCH / STORMWATER
g RETENTION AREAS
# 030006020000 \
\ PARCEL % 030006020000 EXISTING ATV / \ 233 +- 2 —~  FLOWARROW
233" +- / 40 ACRES SNOWMOBILE o
TRALL
L1
“ IMPERVIOUS SURFACES
BUILDINGS 20,000 SQFT.
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 970 SQFT.
GRAVEL ROADS & PARKING 1,753,877.63 SQFT.
50 YARD
SINGLES RADIUS L|NE :
e voopsunono
FUTURE SKEET & — (13-16) PROPOSED HALL OF FAME BUILDING BUFFER, NOTE:  THE CAMPGROUND AND ITS REST ROOM FACILITIES
: OLYMPIC TRAP 2026-2027 WILL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED TO MEET THE
FIELDS. (4 TYPICAL) 96'X 62 A REQUIREMENTS OF WISCONSIN ADMINISTRATIVE
44 YARD TRAINING CODE HFS 178.
DOUBLES RADJUS LINE ?.EEAETFﬁEE'[;gMP'C CENTER __ 30'X80' VENDOR
12' X 16' GUN AREA
[ A - A_’_SJ-ELTER .1
,,,,, _ [ S N Y A ,_4, = - PROPERTY LINE
% 27T T2 [TsT—TaTT T3 22 21— 20" —-19~—— 18 ———17—\—16-——15 14 4 3
o A A AULA N\ MDD M N
i LIS LLY l."“"‘ ANV LN LA LN
o A ‘
& V-7

[501[502]503 504[505 506] 01

506 509 510]511(512]

S/ | —

r == - - AT - N
F===lul~7T Horsesroe === =~ il
/| courTs AW b

_

1 I ES =

T SHOWER, REST ROOM, B SN T
I LAUNDRY & PARK AREA. i hol

45' X80 I NEED 8 TOILETS FOR n n ,u u u PROPOSED NEW STORAGE BUILDING !

CAMP AREA ! WOMEN AND 4 TOILETS & g\ SPRING 2024
___7) —_ 4 URINALS FOR MEN ~_ - l

R ] T,

ﬁfﬁi’“ﬁﬁfﬁ T”TT‘T

110'

ot — 7~ HORSESHOE = —=—=—~ -
COURTS

SHOWER, REST ROOM,
LAUNDRY & PARK AREA.
NEED 8 TOILETS FOR
WOMEN AND 4 TOILETS \

m %:",-

135"

& 4 URINALS FOR MEN

e/

NRNRRRRNRD,

20' X 50'

RELOCATE ATV/

I aw

°LZZ7

=
=

éZZZZZZZZZZZZ

WTA WELCOME SIGN

PARCEL # 0300

5790000
38.76 ACRES

SNOWMOBILE TRAIL +
TENT SITES ATV WASH Y
STATION PARCEL # 030006080000 &

A ] 40 ACRES - PARCEL 0005780000 |}

AR El:“;- OE;JEL:U/UULU ./\[ - 40 ACRES 2

40 Al S = = = T i

Py ey p— < == o

ENTRANCE / EXIT

LINE

MAIN ENTRANCE

ENTRANCE / EXIT

118 E. Main Street
Reedsburg, WI 53959
Phone: (608)768-50754

TE

ENGIN

Transportation : Environmental
Agricultural : Municipal
and Land Surveying

M

ERING

e e
Dtr




My

L dcoervelgl

e

S| wemangwg

L ChE )

M 3nleq

B AN A ey TRAATINY AW 40 FgW a9 I 9ISdd

T T

S DS IS NS S, — —" N—— U ST N S QUWOAQA&EFZJ%wij&:m

U, i A F ST M 2
L Aty

[

Duzels 1959y)

T T A T = <17 1 'Y

TaYWD aeeq
A9k 52 gd swvd |

g2
39

S DHiocaddidd |

aeusia | gy,

_9%hh |
a01gINng |~

JAs3d

ANMIas BOVL 9

Svm 307, 9

&N

alf

avgl  ldvall

pmwmwwmﬂw@\r.m%sﬁ G le

ot T I’




Received from WI Trapshooting Assosc
Parcel #: 030-00608-0000
Address: 1312 Akron Dr

Permit #

For: Building Permit
Zoning Permit

State Seal

Electrical Permit

Driveway Permit
Fire Number Sign

Conditional Use
STR License
Room Tax License

Business License

Camping Permit
Off Season Camping Permit

Other
Site Plan/Plan of Operation

TOTAL PAID:

CASH:
CHECK #:
CREDIT CARD:

Date: 10/02/2023

Receipt # OCT23 - 4

Amount Account #

$

100-14-44300-000
100-14-44400-000
100-00-21103-000
100-14-44300-000

100-03-44900-000
100-03-46220-100

100-14-44900-000

100-00-44100-000

100-00-44100-000

100-14-44100-000

100-14-44900-000

100-14-44900-000
350.00 100-14-44900-000
350.00

1001




NG 6L35E:€ £202/5/6 'Ld "BmpBuip|ing abe1ols 44 9LxQz1xps 1993 pue desy geLeg\Buipjing 9Be103s Did 9LX0ZLXpS 189S pue deit gE1£2\sI03M0IdNEZ0Z\GdIWASeld 3V

40 LIIHE
1=

id NoUA T Hinog

Qv ]
E2000 ¢ | |__.=
seuvie 1
N0 AL L

SNV Q3AQNddY

5= A

HOUVATE HIEON

A

15 "I} BSOOYBN ‘BAUG VoMY €218}
NOILYIDOSSY ONJLOOHSAVAL IM manna
Buipgng 86€p0]S [eppiauALG) Ad B0UeIe) 91X0Z)X Ve[
193r0ud|
-
IE

U

)

12655 NISHOOSIM NOdI
133418 HSOXHSO 1SVA 59

"ONI 'SHIAING g'd'W

_ _ Al | ot

8410
\ \

2€9a - 282 {008) 109z - ev2 (025}

CTERR

(z9120az-tozal) ud
L {lophas; 001} ity
TE00-28/4008) 1003-8vL0T6)
12095 visueouA "uadly
1601C Y9ONE0 T b4

=) U] ‘siaping a'dW
A 2 I BU01SS3J0sd UBISHq kg vonpnisuod

wontfa APk, [SEAO (¥ 2O

§ S6YYS IM 'ALNNOD SIWVAY ‘BWOY 30 NMOL
SE0D PORMNCD ) I M0T) ke Peod ety paortsis 0937 B haws G K3 gl T
[t A 2k ojey pup dole o/ (us. o) vy paliy /s Y200 B op R0 G TY B[ € Zo_uul<—ooww< OZ_FOOIw&<ml—t m\/\/

weeel 0 ol

AMOGNIM § 311GIHOC ¥O0d nojw3 Jojod 104 Bulping meN

eleje
*
]
HHHS




INd 0Z:SE:€ £202/5/6 ‘2d ‘Bmp Buip|ing 96e103s 44 91X02LXpS 19935 pue des) geL£2\bulp|ing 96e103s D3d 9LXOZLX¥S 19935 pue des| geLE2\s1a0id\E202\8dN\YSeld 3\

v .—.-.iu‘&
uommn.m_a 0% WL [ ode LI
.lt:..._.ll__ L~ G
o5ieT ey bammimn
AN 8¢ B

oz o
e o

Ouoﬂm-ﬂx
ST
[TeNmoo L
EEER
.
Mm fa|5
N
Pl
g
m
o
s
it |
& im0 |

n
n

3

|
|

1103rodd

T

A e

LSbYS 'IM BSO0YaN ‘aAIQ UOIYY €Z1E)
NOILLYIQOSSY ONILOOHSAVHL IM 2s3nmo

Buipjng Be1lo)S [episwwe] 44 oUelesi) 91X0ZIX 1S
H
[

30 2 e
NV1d %001
1.1'4_!
— \ s L 1]
S 0 0 i e A e e e e e o
4 l.l\_ o
® o R by wu ®
e -3
) W 4= 20 T
8al% ¥ NI | - L
T e = sl = i | o of 3
Vi . 8 ¥
828 E e Saen 5 R = AR
285 F N =z B | R 5 .
=20 e s N smw i 1 2 o " -3
m G2 —.G: INIT K 1 % o v 3 1 1} wom ¢ R @ m
ez
S%0x3 Tu |||.||lﬂ|.|llr_ual|||J||||| l@-
umms Lolds E ﬁ _ o oy i 0 _ o _ oy
o 3 g (SR Bl v o T 1—] —t
g-%z 0, o [ = K e
ey Ny o5 2Tk
.nu & L
@
z e . r—
m e g “ren e s
kA 5 ‘.ﬂ _ﬂ....uﬂ o -:.Inatz
® o l-.._l.u_ @
W
ii;....ﬁ_.uﬂ\ b e S .z\sr,l: o B R R N~ @ 4
et sl e 1 =, [E= { o ) e naaas | ) aa
| & R |




INd 0Z:SE-€ £202/5/6 ‘ed 'BmpBuipling abeiols 3d 91X0ZLXpS 19945 pue des) geLez\BuIp|ing 36eJ0ls D4d 9LX0ZLXYS 189XS pue dei| gEL£2\s193/01d\EZ02\dIN\Yseld 3\i4

14

40 133KHS

€d

A

£C0uLs oy e
- Jhlll_ ]
s

%

b
l
i
i
5
q
H

153Ged

o)
<AV
b}

WEEH
)
SNV1d G3A0¥ddY

G 4= VT TV
W14 NOLYONNO4
.

F—an

e

n

4%
1

:103ro¥d

IS [EQIBUWLOY 4d BdUIesi) 9LYOZ)X v

tPams

15bbS ‘IM BSOOY3N ‘aAuQ UOIY £Z1€)
NOILVIQOSSY ONILOOHSAVL IM 2sanmo
LEE L]

=
=

o o (s
oy 2l it

\..:n.&_ .

133¥41S HSOYHSO 18V3 ¥59

"ONI ‘'S¥3aing adW|

&

2£96 - 282 (008) 1092 - 8v2 (025)
L16¥S NISNODSIM 'NOdIY

1951 30NIS




INd 0Z'SE'€ £202/5/6 'vd 'BmpBulpling aBeuols 34 9LX0ZLXyS 1994s pue dei) ggLeg\BuIp|ing 961015 Did 9LXOZLXYS 199XS pue deil g LER\sIRI0Id\E202\GdIN\YSe]S 3\4

4
40433H3 3OS ON =
¥ n_ 13NVd 'V3 40 WOLLOB Lv 13315 400
VL3I0 ININHOYLLY  NITdNd - SNONNILNOI =
BELET (R &% Mt s ¥ +
GO 8O S o E .
AT (0% W30 L3XVYE NNI0D W3S 5308 () A3 o1
o = — s am | e
N G O 1 " ——
{ .ﬁ. : 4 L n :
%.nlw 7 _ f \ N >858508
S 9L NING | NMOHS SY SISV 30 30V 5515 3505
4 ¥ 4 Bintng \ [0 SSAALLi6 3818 HOVA o 3INVd HOV3 40 dOL LV 1331S 3008
L o STIVN "S"¥ 'POL (#) IM o ST D i
e ¥ ¥3HL3DOL VN SNITHNd e o S
NI Wi Y 5901~ SNONNILNOD WHO4 OL 3 () AR V0t
FETE TR =
1 N
K1l 3 S 37v0S ON _(©90 2 Soum 1oomens 10 riion owon.
3 % T3NVd 40 WOLLOE LV 13315 TIVM
g f INJNHOVLLY ONIOVHE  QH0HD  WOLLOG e
m Il
o ..u. M3 ON3 oum MIA QIS |
2 k= QLN SENNA N POLLOO BEANL 208 V3 K o1
m suwNeNpt
& i Lo N ) w.E_u m._.<_omsmw._.z_ 133Ls ._._<>>
£ (RS | _ »
moe R it GHOHD NOLLON | B
ezn.am.nuuwuw MIAO dOLNNH -+ it =
‘QHOMD NOLLON !-!!4..!
[e1F 3] 99NN 40 dOL TUVN ‘T 8L (€M 30 MBS 10}
-l hoad 00 GNOKD NOLLOM DNINIORGY OL ¥ (G 4 '107MvA £ 0l INGTON)
- 2% 0 VN T L (1M E3NML OL HOVLLY 73NV 40 dOL LV 13315 TIVM
8 385 -
525" N s
X =57 | Bl
3o Tiv.L3a i
S2E ST
e3 m 403012 VA NIHNY 3901 \/
35 LT Ove g P e T
2 8= Pt R et ; TIVMONS 378v0 1V 13315 ON3
£2¢ SRR ) omen ,
m @3 J ] B Sy |
19 w m” 400K 1218 QIHTINLI¥d . 4 1 1T 1 1 '_\
-— VD JO0M NHHL
=8l M sl ——
0 = - SNNNNG AYNOL
m m_.W N v00 33m 19345 400w st SO0 0L s e - Nnaooi
NUDHd 4O B30I OML OINILOVA MINDT
<3 ﬂ«e::.so_wo._nm LN OB $|
m m IVLIN QIHGINIS SN
g |
i |
= = s de ez
g_a: e . , . .‘ — 2 NI 4 NolLO3S
8 mm o 0 WI30 rcws S — + P e e
~ W / > 5 R < G
Z% - o] >4 S/
% < 4 © b =] e » ' P, (oo ) pos wwamen /1 ) X! P s YT
m W m c O P | Y \‘ \\ \\ \\ ﬂ“.i!l Jonig RERS e
2ax = / % ol /s sy
3255 - om0 P VL SR | e N 52/ | Nowsaes
m Z m 30-_ JI{/ l.h..-ﬂli.hﬂl- \\ \\ P e s 1) 5 oo v (y i
- Z o / o
EERS N9 1 /\/l.\ A A
823D "™ PSP N v S yebsied A ol
W S 4 v Vot y Pl
2= \ . / / /
N o) b 00 4 s I T it 004 o g ert o)
2 % vl/ Iq =<\ TN
3 = =
m o ) ) e = o g
lad 1 ol ey @ ) i 95 I 1
8 < T i o e T M
- vy - sy 9T ﬁv -
-
11 44 X li‘!-!\ mlerl.lxc.xn /
eb ppoy
L J o g )
5 a\ v D g SSTRE 3 VT
.—u.._.A gl ,V / b
i Tlx:l-_la.iia\ -~ ey (1 3050 T3
mm ./ O An w70y
H
]
i p—— s\
i o - 5 (| budadaua by o
P s gty 4|




TOWN OF ROME

SITE PLAN AND PLAN OF OPERATION
CHECKLIST

NOTE: Bold Italic items are to be indicated on the Site Plan. Use the space provided on this form for
comments.

1. Project Owner: (01 TRAPS Aoz mipc /JﬁSC. Phone:_ 608 -3 70 ~/ 11 ¥
Mailing Address:

2. Project Operator: {24 T3 ’/ﬁﬂ S TLE Phone: é 0¥~ 370 -111%
Mailing Address: N2t Spay 704 PARIE - Lo 7);; o) &35S

3. Project Site Information:
Parcel Number: 039 -00 679 Legal Description: Address:
Lot Size: Depth: - Width: Acres: __ttt) ACLES Zoning: B L

4. Name and address of all owners of abutting parcels:

5. All existing lot lines, easements and rtgkts-of-way Include area in acres or square feet, abutting
land uses and structures: A - A N ~ Z- 2 ~ W7,

6. The location and use of all existing and proposed structures within the development. Indicate
design details to make new construction compatible with existing structures:

7. Dimensions and Number of Stovies of all Buildings:

Building A:
Dimensions: /‘/ / 4 Stories / Height: Use:
Building B: f
Dimensions: _p/ / A Stories / Height: Use:
Building C:
Dimensions: _pJ /A/ Stories / Height: Use:
Total Floor Area:

8. Outside Storage: Yes:

9. Traffic flow patterns within the site, entrances and exits, loading and unloading areas, parking
areas, sidewalks, ramps, curb cuts on the site and within 100 feet of the site:

Parking: Number of Spaces: __¥[) Employee Parking: -
Dimensions of Parking Lot: Type of Construction: Ay ME S70 NE.

10. Outside Events: No Frequency: _S¢ e DULED SHDTING EVENTS

11. Maximum Number of Employees: Full-Time: [ 72 _3 Part-Time; — & —
12. Days & Hours of Operation: ﬁ/wﬂ-— 7% p Sun  9-51

13. A landscape plan showing existing and proposed vegefation cover and water sources, and all
proposed changes to these features, including size and type of plant material, drainage and storm-water
retention areas and grade alterations:

14. Outdoor Lighting: Type: _ NO JE Location: —




+ " 15. Signs: The location, height, size, materials, and design of all proposed signage:

Free-Standing Number: __~ 6 —  Size(s): Location(s):
Single or Double Faced: Materials:
Wall Mounted Number: Size(s): Materials

Lighted: No Yes: ,
16. Outside Food and / or Beverage Service: No Yes: Pok7hbuE  Euo D VENDIRS

Zzg&zgg SMT)M EVENZS

17. Inside and / or Outside Music (type, hours & days): No INGIDE ok guTSIDE.
hpaspS Afre Lrrnds | vl MG S

18. Refuse Disposal: Public: Private:
Refuse Containers (type & location): ]

19. Is a Commercial Transfer Site Permit Required: ‘ Yes Date Issued:
20. Fencing or Screening: No Yes: /@/F 2 Puce el A S P DES

D Arss €rg Becqcidc

21. Sanitary System: /\/ / A
22. Any Potential Problems or Nuisances such as Odor, Smoke, Vibration or Noise Resulting from this
@es ?

Operation: No NOIGE  SHhTGuns

23. Surface Water Drainage Facilities: Storm Water Retention, Flow of Surface Water, and Amount of
Impervious surfaces:

24. Any Special License Required to be obtained from Local, State or Federal Licensing Agencies for the
proposed Operation: No Yes:

25. Did the Wisconsin Department of Commerce Approve the Building Plans?: No Yes
Date Approved: Comments:

26. Expansion of an Existing Operation: No
27. Onsite Sale of any Items and / or Services: No @ SHw7inG K A7ED GEAL

28. Does this Operation Involve the Production of any Items? Yes:

29. Description of the Production Process: ___ N /&

30. Any Chemicals, Hazardous Waste, Solvents, Gasoline or other Petroleum Products Stored on the
Site:No} Yes:
How are the Chemicals, Wastes and Solvents Disposed of:

31. Does this Operation Involve the Boarding of Animals:@ Yes:

Additional information may be required by the Zoning Administrator, Town Plan Commission, Town
Board, and any other governmental agencies having jurisdiction of this site plan and plan of operation.

Property Owner Signature: 7’/%14&4.0[ . M Date: /0/ 'rz"g Qi




WTA SHOOTING COMPLEX
SITE PLAN

& &
&S
& .;t‘/ PROJECT OWNER: DESIGNER:
'.3‘&.* o VASCONSN TRAFSHOOTING ASSOCIATION TER ENGIHEERSIG, B
09\, s ATIENTION: BRUCE STITELEY ATTENTION: ROHN GRAYGER, P.E. . RLS
o / V5043 MUSKELLUNGE LAYE RO, P,0.00X 117
K> TOLAIAWK, ¥ 51437 210 MAN STREET

¢ / LOGAHVILLE, Y1534)

PROPERIY LIIE

e . O 200 oo 409
| RELOCATEATVI
HOWUOORETRL EXSPANSION CONCEPT
%
7/
(/‘ T
R 26 X PARCEL 203NATIIC) 7
PARCEL 8036306010330 (¢ /- \ 47 8CRES . :
: 40rCHES \ g
<7 EUSTING TREES 10 5 Cont Wia Wales CEEPe T o lees el S s R TP IR R I R (P Sut ee. d N\ / ;_
RELARI ALONG PROPERTY B X 7= 3 i K I3
UNE FOR A UUFFER, K A\ / PARCEL 4030206020000 &
o B 1 ACRES EASTING ATV/ g
e 2 ’ SNOWMCBLE
: TRAL
e '
P
< AREATO HAVE EXISTING TREES s
CLEARED, GRADED AND SEEDEL [
& 20,009 SOFT,
3 E 75970 SQFT,
Y 1,753,877.63 SQFT,
: S0 YARD
SINGLES RADIUS UNE Gisiian e
3 % 50 YARD
3 %, SINGLES RADIUSUNE 9 ANDITS REST ROOM FAGLITIES
G G, D AND CONSTRUCTED TO LEZET THE
T FVASCOHSEI ADLERISTRATIVE
3 105X 170 TENT
% 12X 165Gl
o - )
& A s
v“f 7/ g o
N
< &/ &l -
é*\o.-_e} 11
5&1-\ G %
SO
SoS
&

A
) Y e
i i

DARCELF MINETINCD
2578 ACAES

PROPERTY LINEJ 5TH 13 RV

_ - \\\\\\\\\\‘@ '-
e S NS S S |

B e W A = e K
e o i Em el T\ ‘~ ‘” M 5 1 B At i . .
It R G . ok : e R R x_ A : 2 .
3 F ; e :ct_: s i ! 1

S G \\\ NS \\\\\\\\m\ ‘v AN (O o'////y//// 7 7 ////‘ : : _ 7

Bl S\ NN N | /1/,/////1 7 7 7 7 N e

AR S 2% 77 A (S

! el g -:'1 Y. A N ISRt ,
= “%:Xéﬁ‘?’“;-... i T N *-:';'::i‘:?rmz;:c%é‘éxif" L e /
- < T : o AL —

NN \\\\\\\\Ll

N

ENTRPANCEIENT / ENTRANCETEXIT

& [
'y . wEARA
o 7 %p—u -
& i\;\g\/ P2 Wmmq/
240 MAIN STREET, PO BOX 117

&,
o i LOGANVILLE, WI 53943
PHONE: (G08) 727-2146 FAX: (G0R) 727-2148




P
. 4 3
' + Tex Y,y
) woe Faeinine , O
dv © oe Treinine , Ot
IR S — o e ——— e —= . d e - ,
&
\F /
g
< 8/
oY PROJECT OWKERR OESIGALR:
& -»"(,"/ VASCONEIN TRAPSHOOTING ASSCCRTRAY TEA ENGIEERG, $C.

SEE ANENTONE BRUCE STTELEY AVTEINNON; RON GRANGE R, PE. . HLS

NID ‘9“/ V<853 EEISKELLUHGE LAYE KO, ' PFO.BOX 117

R SOMAIARK, M 51437 219 MAIN STREET
' 4 LAGAHVALE. W153333

AOUREMLE, FROPERTY LNE
} f— ¢ __. 2 1

I oty R RER Gt WTA SHOOTING COMPLEX
S Nr SR T e | ~ EXSPANSION CONCEPT

V7 SROYAROBAE TIAL

3 EUSHNG WIEES 10 o A e c e . TS R AN T ;

REMATI ALONG PROPLATY
UNE FORAYUFFER, N / PARCEL ¥ 0J020KG00
A RCRES
.‘a___.__._.._

PROPERTYLINE .

E EXISTING ATV
ENOWMOBLE
TRAL

N . )
N\ . s
- AREA (O HAVE EXSTING TREEL -
. CLEARED, GRADEQ AND SEEDEL ¢ 0,053 SGF 1
. 75980 SOFT,
. 1L153827.63 SQFT,

50 YARD

LGHTED HELD
{13-36) SINGLES RAKUSLINE

3 ANOITS AEST OIS FACRINES
D AND CONSTRUCTED YAMEET THE
F WISCONSIE ADVIRSTRATIYE

44 YARD

i
. 12 X 35 G0 12X Oy
g SILIER - SHELTER
/ e : R A A
& y ¢ . AT AL
é?@s\""d‘\/ %{ . £ d A é“ih u_;ﬁ ‘gﬁ
o . 'y IR i et . ;
S5 [THTH L ' 0 T e
% i), ' ; i e i
A anmgmm> AT SO et T T TR, <

1]
=

T ST
: i Tl

“ HAHHAEH R
J % IIRNSHNT T
AR A

3

IR By
23 iy e s ot g4 e yoe b b ey

PROPERTY UNE £ STH 13RYY

iy

R

(R 3w s T T T WIS

7

7 2
z 7

r ;:;ilcnl #0302
L, 9 ALRE

ENIRANCELEXIT /

& 7
(."é .;-";‘/ JEF T b e %
s, egpeBeee vty
K &
%43}& / 248 MAIN STREET, PO BOX 117
2 LOGANVILLE, WI 53943

PHONE: {608} 727-2146 FAX: (60R) 727-2148




Kl

()

| TOWN OF |
| ROME |
ZONING

Wisconsin
Revised: 10/17/2019




1/29/2024 Town of Rome

Nekoosa, WI 54457
wWww.romewi.com

/mwz of

ROME

.a town for all seasons

Plan Commission Administrator Report

ltem 7b&c

Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC has property located on Archer Ln., also described as Lot 1 CSM
4670, located in Government Lot 2 of Section 28, Town 20N, Range 05E, Town of Rome, Adams
County, WI with a parcel number of 030-00408-0015. This parcel is zoned B-1 Business. Barnum Bay
Beach and Marina, LLC has no existing construction on this property and this site plan/plan of
operation would be for the operation of a campground with RV pads (short term RV parking), water,
power and sewer. They plan fo have an office and a bathhouse as additional buildings. As indicated
on the Campground License Application they indicated they plan o have up to 26-50 anticipated
Campground sites.

Representative signed New Business Information Sheet and seemingly meets requirements.
Representative filled out and signed Petition for Conditional Use Permit. Owner filled out and signed
the Site Plan and Plan of Operation Checklist and seemingly meets requirements. Letters were sent fo
18 property owners within 200" of the affected property. The Town of Rome Planning & Zoning
Department had the appropriate Department heads sign and approve the Site Plan/Plan of
Operation.

Currently waiting for: (Expected to be submitted before Plan Commission meeting)
e |dea of Parking layout.
e Landscape plan showing existing and proposed vegetation cover and water sources, and all
proposed changes to these features, including type of plant material and drainage.
¢ Signage they plan to have.
Cosmetic drawings of the bathhouse and office, and any other buildings being built.

Interim Zoning Administrator
Town of Rome
715-325-8019



Imw: r)/ USRS

ROM

La towir for all s (I\()II\

Planning and Zoning Department

PETITION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
TLEE: $300.00()

(OIf the applicant does not appear or is not represented at the
public hearing, the petition may be denicd or tabied and the applicant

mity be requested to pay another application fee to reschedule the hearing,

1156 Alpine Drive
Nekoosa, W1 54457 zoning(@romewi.com
Phone: 715 325 - 8019
Fax: 715325 - 8035 WWWw.romewi.com
Office use:

File # Date—received

wFee $_200°° Check #

Parcel #020- Q)‘J%. _ Total acres (sq. ft)
15

\

Attach plot plan or location sketch showing the entire land parcel including the location, boundaries, uses and sizes of the following:
subject site, existing and proposed structures, street rights-of-way, easements, alleys, off-street parking, loading aréas, road access

points, driveways and all other pertinent features.

Applicant:

Name of Owner ﬂloﬂ‘/‘/‘ U ﬁayl Deack + Vhn#e~

Property Lecation / Desciiption:

Mailing Address__17 35 Areler L A~
WVedoosa, WE SHYST
Phone ' 7/5 ~2 2854555

Va hSee, 28 T2ONROSE
Lot Block___ Addition
Subdivision or CSM o 7
Address PT rovT Aot 21 Y S Arecher J oo

& ©30—00 7«96 ~0ol5
Cwrrent zoning and use:

The total area of the property is & » 500 G 1280 acres and is cur: ently zoned as: R-(

district of the Rome Zoning Ordinance.
Curient use is: M‘{mﬁ K o Strv CQ!I o~

Proposed Conditional Use:

Proposed Conditional Use is:

Proposed Comhllonal Use coufomls to the standards set forfth in code sec. 360-27G becanse:

A

ere: ot /emfz

@ The applicant’s signaturc on this form grants conscht for Dept. staff and Plan Commissioners to enter the property for inspection rélated to this RM‘\(
application, Said consent does not include consent lo enter a dwelliig or othér structuve oni the property. Furthermore, tho undersigned hereby npplles

for the conditional use requested above and states that the information on (his application and the attached documents are accurate. The application

must be signed by all property owners of record, 1fan agcnl is to sign the application, wrillen proof of authority is required to accompany the

application, If the propertyis in a'Trust, the Trustee must sign the application, and provide proof of trusice authority. I needed, obtain a TRUST
INFORMATION form from the Planning arid Zoning Départment, The application must-be complete including an address and phore muber

where somapne can be reached for questions or information.
%L&/ ,jLQx O( 2fres enpative]) [ /25 /2033

LGndowner signature Date

Proposed terni (duration) of Conditional Use: waker - Power- S

Office notes:

revised 6/2020




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC, and received December 28, 2023
(herein referred to as “Application”) seeking a Conditional Use Permit for the property located on Archer Ln, also
described as Lot 1 CSM 4670, located in Government Lot 2 of Section 28, Town 20N, Range 05E, Town of Rome,
Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-00408-0015.

2) The Conditional Use request is to allow for a campground at the property.

3) The property is zoned B-1 (Business District), as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town of Rome’s Ordinance.

4) Town of Rome Ordinance 360-78 requires a Conditional Use Permit for campground/recreational vehicle parks, so
that conditions may be imposed as are necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare of surrounding lands.

5) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public meeting and considered the
above-described application with the public hearing a matter of record of the Planning Commission meeting of
February 13, 2024.

6) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on February 13, 2024, evidence
and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full
and complete record of which will be detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

7) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application, public comments, and
the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly seconded, approved the request for the
Conditional Use Permit, and the following findings were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The conditional use conforms with the standards of the applicable district in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to or endanger the
public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of surrounding lands.

c. The Applicant has met or is in the process of complying with all of the conditions of application/issuance for a
Campground Permit from the State of Wisconsin, which will be a requirement prior to issuance of Campground
License.

The Town of Rome Planning Commission hereby approves the Conditional Use Permit request submitted by Barnum Bay
Beach and Marina, LLC, for operation of a campground at parcel # 030-00408-0015.
The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

1.
2.
3.

The term of the conditional use shall be

Planning Commission Chair: Date:

Planning Commission Secretary: Date:

By signing, Applicant agrees to comply with all conditions placed on approval. Applicant further understands that failure
to comply with the stated conditions may result in the termination of the Conditional Use Permit.

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing
Applicant to sign on their behalf.



Adams County Web Map

132
1559




THE LURE CAMPGROUND : STORMWATER PLAN

30-1265-708

|
JIVERSION

ength: 258.8 Feet *
. n b - “ Y

12/27/2023, 3:52:55 PM
Roads ; ! 0.04 mi
¢ ) 0.06 km

Local Road

L_I Parcels
Ayres Associates, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin,
INCREMENT P, USGS, EPA, USDA

E:l PLSS Section







4O

2

_______

Ly
e

L

ON NON Rv
o) VA TAY [TAY VA

Eolag I




1/30/24, 10:36 AM camp ground bathroom layout/laundry room - - Image Search Results

camp ground bathroom layout/laundry room

All Images Video

Local News Filler

Showing results for campground bathroom fayout/aundry room
Search instead for camp ground bathroom layout/laundry room

]

. W Bathroom with £ Jl
i€-
-1

" d ] o
if Laundry Room Mudroom :} = 47| Small Laundry Room

E_"fj Laundry Room Laundry Room Desig!
Design Ideas 5_' Design Layouts [ , Cabinet Layout i ! with Stackables

i {1 Laundry Layout

AAWEE

—

-l B -

S ® » ;w
wanicon R4 20m-s £ |
- §20m- |

S —J

S5

e 7.00 m B

r = fvasher plumbing &= . ) ‘ 3

SR Coin Operated © g3 T/
0 O,

. o = {9 ]
Wash Room 1.20 m
M 1.20 m

| Dyor vons

https:ﬂimages.search.yahoo.com/yhslsearch;_yll=AwrFFKdBrLIIe.AU51Y2nI!Q;_ylu=c2VjA3NIYXJ]aAszGsDYnVOngu:_ylc=X1MDMTM1MTE5NTc... 1/4



OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date: PERMIT #:
Parcel #: Zoning District:
Waterfront Yes No
Zoning Department
1156 Alpine Drive Phone: 715 325-8019 SITE PLAN & PLAN OF
Nekoosa, W1 54457 Fax: 715 325-8035 OPERATION REVIEW APPLICATION
Email: 5350.00 APPLICATION FEE
www. romewi.com

¥ ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS: The undersigned hereby applies fer 8 Permit to do work described and located as shown on this application and the altached plot plan.

For your protection, vou should determine i your project is subject to regalations of any othier entity such as Adams County, the State of Wisconsin, or a homeowners
association,

* SETBACKS: All lot Jines shall be physically marked for ail setbacks Lhat are less than ten feet greater than the required sethack (e.g. side Jo: setback = 10 ft,, if actzal
setback will b fess than 20 A1, must wark fot ling). IMPORTANT NOTE: Porryits are issued based upon information suomitted including the plot plan. 1t is the property
owner/conleactor responsibility to complute construction according so the uppraved submittals and in accordance with afl ordinances and with all laws cf the State of
Wisconsin apoliceble to srid premises and work.,

CIRCLE ONE: DWELLING ATTACHED ACCESS. BUILDING DETACIED ACCESS. BUILDING SHED COMMERCIAL OTHER

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY & FILL OUT COMPLETELY

Owned By: _ Barnum Bay Beach and Marina LLC Phone: 715.325.6555
{First} {Middte Initial} {Last}
Mailing Address: __1735 Archer Lane, Nekoosa WI 54457
Property Description:
Gov. Lot: __ 2 or Y4, Y, Sec. 28 ,T 20 N,R_05 E
Lot: . Block: ; Addition: ; Subdivision:

PTGOVT LOT 2 LY SARCHER LN, LOT 1 CSM 4670
P-operty Address : _PROPERTY #: 030-00408-0015

Lot / Parcel Size: Width: Length: Acres/ Sq, Ft.: __6.380

Construction Description: No existing construction or buildings on the property. Requesting approval to build campground
(New Dwelling, Addition, Accessory Building, Shed)
Use: to be used as campground / short term RV parking
(Residence, Residential Accessery, Commercial, Industrial, Public ete)
Type of Construction (if Manufactured Homs, list year): __Campground / RV pads, water and electvic supply, well + septic.system—
(Frame, Masonry, Manufactured, Pole, ex.)

Building Description: Width: * Length: Area: Sq. Ft.
Height: No. of Stories: No. of Bedrooms:
IMBORTAND NOLES: IT IS THE RESPONS!BILITY OF THE PERSON SIGNING TO CALL FOR REQUIRED INSPECTIONS, THE UNDERSIGNED FURTHER

AXNOWLEDGES:. (1) THAT THEY HAVE READ ¥NOTYES ABOVE. AND THE NOTICE ON THE BACK OF THIS PERMIT APPLICATION REGARDING WETLANDS. (2) THAT
THE SIGNATURE BELOW ALSO GRANTS CONSENT FOR DEPARTMENT STAFF TO ENTER PREMISES.

Signature of Owner or Agent: % Y Ar—— Cell #__608.577.8181
Printed Name: Mark Anderson E-mail mark.anderson.md@gmail.com —

Address: 5888 Hialeah Dr, Fitchburg WI 53711

OFFICE USE OQNLY:
Zasning: § Comments / Conditions:
Paid: $
{check ¥ or cash)
Dalte: Approved by: Date: —
By: . Dienied by: Date:

pd LoBPPCPSGLL Jode( |8died ' sexoqjieiy BLLLLEC LD



TOWN OF ROME

SITE PLAN AND PLAN OF OPERATION
CHECKLIST

NOTE: Bold Italic items are 10 be indicated on the Site Plan. Use the space provided on this form for
comments.

1. Project Owner: _ BARNUM BAY BEACH AND MARINA LLC Phone: __ 715.325.6555
Mailing Address: _ 1735 ARCHER LANE, NEKOOSA WI 54457

2. Project Operator: Phone:
Mailing Addvess:
3. Project Site Information: PT GOVT LOT 2 LY S ARCHER LN
Parcel Number: 30.00408-0015 Legal Description: LOT 1 CSM 4670 Address:
Lot Size: Depth: Width: Acres: _6.380 Zoning: G2 - COMMERCIAL

4. Name and address of all owners of abutting parcels:

5. All existing lot lines, easements and rights-of- way. Include area in acres or square feet, abutting
land uses and struct Hees: See Survey Map and drawing

6. The location and use of all existing and proposed structures within the development. Indicate
design details to make new consfruction compatible with existing structures:

No existing structures. Initial plan is to build the infrastructure for camping pads / RV pads, then add Well and Septic, then a pump house with bathroom and showers.

1. Dimensions and Number of Stories of all Buildings:
Building A: o | L .
Dimensions: 2%/ Y 3 p Stories / Height: 7 S 1o r ez / E1I77 Use: @4 g (”e“'/ ) 7"0} <
Building B:

Dimensions: /"\W X’Q\(/} Stories / Height: L Sorie ,/ ’4 F’I’ Use: ‘3«4 oule /4 Vea. ﬁ&/‘{

Building C: ) /room.
Dimensions: f;/ A« % Stories / Height: 4 5710)*/‘&/ T /T Use: /«éLUﬂ_«ﬁ/ Vo 4
Total Floor Area; !

8. Outside Storage.' Yes:

9. Traffic flow patterns within the site, entrances and exits, loading and unloading areas, parking
areas, sidewalks, ramps, curb cuts on the site and within 1 00 feet of the site:
Sce survey map
Parking: Number of Spaces: Employee Parking:
Dimensions of Parking Lot: Type of Construction:

10. OlltS id ¢ Events.' @ Y.es_ . Frequency: Events would continue on the Lure Bar & Grill / Barnum Bay Marina lot, but no New
events on this ot

11. Maximum Number of Employees: Full-Time: Par-Time: 34

Regular business hours for check-in / check-

12, Days & Hours of Operation: out, when the Lure restaurant is open

13. A landscape plan showing existing and proposed vegetation cover and water sources, and ail

proposed changes to these features, including size and type of plant material, drainage and storm-water
retention areas and grade alterntions:

14, Ontdoor Lighting: Type: Location:

gd LOEPPErSLL lode( |edled g sexoq|iej BLLILLET LL RO




15. Signs: The location, height, size, materials, and design of all proposed signage:

Free-Standing Number: Size(s): Location(s):
Single or Double Faced: Materials:
Wall Mounted Number: Size(s): Materials

Lighted: No Yes:
16. Outside Food and / or Beverage Service@ es:

17. Inside and / or Ouniside Music (type, hours & days): @ Yes:

18. Refuse Disposal: Public: Private:
Refuse Containers (type & location):

19. Is a Commercial Trausfer Site Permit Required: No  Yes Date Issued:
20. Fencing or Screening: @ Yes:

21. S’(mitm;;; System: Will be installing Septic System

22. Any Pptential Problems or Nuisances such as Odor, Smoke, Vibration or Noise Resulting from this
Operation Yes:

23. Surface Water Drainage Facilities: Storm Water Retention, Flow of Surface Water, and Amount of
Impervious surfaces:

24. Any Special License Required to be obtained from Local, State or Federal Licensing Agencies for the
pr OpOSBd Operation: No Yes: Health Department inspection for Campground

25. Did the Wisconsin Department of Commerce Approve the Building Plans?: No Ves
Date Approved: Comments;

26. Expansion of an Existing Operation: No (Yes:)
27. Onsite Sale of any Items and / or Services: No @s:):“"’pgw""d ronals

28. Does this Operation Involve the Production of any Items? Yes:

Text

29. Description of the Production Process:  NA

30. Any Chemticals, Hazardous Waste, Solvents, Gasoline or other Petroleum Products Stored on the
Site Yes:

How'are the Chemicals, Wastes and Solvents Disposed of: N/A

31. Does this Operation Involve the Boarding of Anima[s Yes:

Additional information may be required by the Zoning Administrator, Town Plan Commission, Town
Board, and any other governmental agencies having jurisdiclion of this site plan and plan of operation.

Preperty Owner Signature: (/@H Mark Andersan Date: 121203

rd LoerPevSiL tode( (eoied % sexoqjie|y BLL L €S LLI90




IMPORTANT NOTICE TO PERMIT APPLICANTS
Regarding wetlands

> AS OQWNER AND / OR AGENT, YOU ARE RESFPONSIBLE FOR COMPLYING WITH STATE AND
FEDERAL LAWS CONCERNING CONSTRUCTION NEAR OR ON WETLANDS, LAKES, AND
STREAMS. WETLANDS THAT ARE NOT ASSOCIATED WITH OPEN WATER CAN BE DIFFICULT TO
IDENTIFY., FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN REMOVAL. OR MODIFICATION OF
CONSTRUCTION THAT VIOLATES THE LAW QR OTHER PENALTIES OR COSTS, FOR MORE
INFORMATICN, VISIT THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES WETLANDS IDENTIFICATION
WEB PAGE QR CONTACT A DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES SERVICE. CENTER, (Wis
STATS 59.89 1) HITP./ /DNR.WI.COV/WETLANDS/ MAPPING. HTML,

[ DATE INSPECTION TYPE INSPECTOR

INSPECTION NOTES

zd LoekyevSiL jodeq (eoied g sexoq|iepy LV ET LL PO




New Business Information Sheet

Interested in a Rome Town Center (RTC) property purchase?

Please submit an Offer to Purchase letter to the Town Administrator, including:

a. General location, acreage and amount offering for parcel (all land is sized to suit in RTC, there
are no pre-determined lots).

b. Description of the business and whether a permitted or conditional use in RTC Sub-zoning District
selected (Sub-zoning Districts are available on-line, https://ecode360.com/33913291, or through
the Town Administrator).

c. Business Plan outlining marketing analysis for selection in RTC, also include sales/income forecast
projections and possible funding partners.

d. Beginning of a Site Plan/Plan of Operation, including how the business would be arranged on
the parcel, ingress and egress of customers/employees, parking, and building design/colors in
accordance with the Rome Town Center Desian Plan.

The Town of Rome wants entrepreneurs to succeed! Good planning ensures both success for the
business and for the municipdlity. If you need assistance to complete any of the items noted above,
please contact the Town Administrator to be connected to free or low-cost entrepreneurship
assistance.

Purchase documents can be provided to Jason Lauby, Town Administrator, 1156 Alpine Drive,
Nekoosa, Wi 54457 or lavby@romewi.com. All complete offers (including all items above) are
considered by the Community Development Authority (CDA) at their next available meeting. The
CDA meets the first Thursday of every month at 3 PM, special meeting can be arranged if necessary.

New Business Outside of RTC and/or After RTC Purchase
1. All new businesses in the Town of Rome need to meet with the Zoning Administrator to discuss
necessary permits.
2. All new development must have a Site Plan/Plan of Operation (§ 360-132 Permit procedure)
3. New Owners of an existing commercial building
a. If the new owners plan to operate the business with a Site Plan/Plan of Operation that is
substantially similar to the current business, a new Site Plan/Plan of Operation is not
needed
b. If the new owners plan to operate the business with a Site Plan/ Plan of Operation that is
not substantially similar to the current business, a new Site Plan/ Plan of Operation is
required
e Required for Plan Commission (§ 360-131 Standards for all businesses; Article XVIl Rome Town
Center District if your business is located in RTC):
O Site Plan/ Plan of Operation Review Application
O Formal Site Plan of entire property, plans should be to-scale (include property
boundaries, setbacks, and proposed placement of future development)
Proposed Signage
Landscaping Plan
Building Design Plans (include exterior colors and finishes; samples required)
Refuse Enclosure
Lighting Plans
Design of Ingress and Egress including Parking Lot/Paving Plan
Utility Plan (Sanitary Permit from Adams County Planning and Zoning)

000 00 Q0




O Stormwater Runoff Plans (Adams County Planning and Zoning)
e Relevant Articles in Town Code:

Article XVII Rome Town Center District
Article XVI B-1 Business District

Article XXXI Gateway Overlay District
Article XXVI Design Standards

Article XXV Signs and Billboards

Site plan/plan of operation documents can be provided to Taylor Owczynsky, Administrative Assistant
Support Specialist, 1156 Alpine Drive, Nekoosa, WI 54457 or zoning@romewi.com. All site plan/plan of
operation proposals are considered by the Plan Commission at their next available meeting.

Print: Daa/ ,_l :0 LS4 Sign:

The undersigned further acknowledges: (1) | have read the entirety’of this document and Town Code related
to my zoning district(s); (2) | agree to abide by the regulations; (3) | understand the expectation of documents

to be provided for Plan Commission.



TOWN OF ROME
PLANNING & ZONING

Date: 112412024
Property Owner: Barnum E’»ay Beach & Marina, LLC
1735 Archer Lane
Nekoosa, Wl 54457 . |Land Division
Legal Description: Property #: 030-00408-0015 | |Platting
PT GOVT LOT 2 LN S ARCHER LN Site Plan/Plan of Operation
LOT 1 CSM 4670 | |Preliminary
- |Final
Police Chief L '
(A W/
Approved
Comments:
D Disapproved
Fire Chief / “
- = AatFpproved
Commengs?
[ |pisapproved

Director of Public Works

@Ah) N\C‘L" [X]Approved

Comments:

[ |Disapproved
Town Clerk

WW%UW EZ]Approved

Comments:

D Disapproved
Tax Assessor

[:|Approved

Comments:
[:] Disapproved




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC, and received
December 1, 2023 (herein referred to as "Application") seeking approval of a Site Plan & Plan of
Operation Review for the property located on Archer Ln, also described as Lot 1 CSM 4670,
located in Government Lot 2 of Section 28, Town 20N, Range 05E, Town of Rome, Adams
County, WI with a parcel number of 030-00408-0015.

2) The revised Site Plan & Plan of Operation Review request is to allow for a campground at the
property.

3) The property is zoned B-1 Business District, as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town Code.

4) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public
meeting and considered the above-described application with the public hearing a matter of
record of the Planning Commission meeting of February 13, 2024.

5) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on
February 13, 2024, evidence and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested
persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full and complete record of which will be
detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

6) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application,
public comments, and the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly
seconded, approved the request for the Site Plan & Plan of Operation, and the following findings
were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The Site Plan & Plan of Operation conforms with the standards of the applicable district
in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed structure and use will not be
detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of
surrounding lands.

The Town of Rome Plan Commission hereby recommends approval of the Site Plan & Plan of
Operation request submitted by Barnum Bay Beach and Marina, LLC, to allow for the construction of a
campground at parcel# 030-00408-0015. The following additional conditions were placed on the
approval: (if applicable):

a.

b.
C.
d.

Planning Commission Chair Date

Planning Commission Secretary Date

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing Applicant to sign on
their behalf




OFFICE USE ONLY:

Town ()f Zigs Date Received: License #:

0 M F Parcel #: Zoning District:

.a town Jor all seasons

CAMPGROUND LICENSE APPLICATION
App]ication Fee: é “Q'i' ﬁlﬁﬁ =) $L\ OO‘ 02 Check Applicable Box

New Establishment Application 7%

Change to Information on File O

Establishment Name:
&a.r‘n/(/mﬁuy Deg.cl Bacol DV planse /mmn /rr‘oun/v/

Address of Premises (Street Address, City, State, Zip code): L Establishment Telephone Number:
o0 -00Yo v onlS PTHovT Jot Q1Y S Archertn, 65/»)4470‘7 /5—325 ~ 6555
Name of Agent/Operator: Intended Date of Opening for Operation:

e =
LLdWred 237 Qoad
Business Mailing Address (7 f different fl ‘on aa’d) ‘ess of pi emzses)

1735 Archer Aaae. NeEKpoeS3a o< BHYST

Ownel S Name Owner’s Phone Number:

YY7 e V‘k /4/)/¢/¢_r*g o) — éOg VR TAY Q“Q 74

R-~57 3.2

Ownel s Address (Street Address, City, State, Zip code):

SYsy Mlaleadl DR Fitel borg, «OF S 3%

Briefly detail the Campgl ound you plan to operate, if gr anted a license: Fu// /-/»oa k aF'.s Al A1 B pwl_g
doed W}L Lowd Burk ’»’lcwolcl(/

Check the appropriate category below:
B New Campground Construction [ Existing Campground Construction

Number of anticipated Campground sites (Check the appropriate category below):
O (1-10 Sites) O (11-25 Sites) @ (26-50 Sites) O(51+ Sites)

What is the zoning classification for this premises location? B~y
If you have questions as to the zoning classification of the parcel where the premises is located, please contact the Rome
Zoning Department at 715-325-8019.

What other types of licenses or permits will you or do you hold at the establishment location? (Zist any licenses or
permits w/ the Town/County/State held): S fade Lo T Lo p arovad Permm it o Coont¥s Toesn SA
L4 7

12 Permt

Do you have any future plans for other businesses, licenses or permits at this location? L[] Yes !NO
If yes, please explain:

LITTER/GARBAGE:

What are your plans to keep the grounds clean (check all that apply): Sweep Pressure Wash X Pick Up Litter
I~Hired Maintenance ;g Garbage Cans Outside. Other: D vam NSLe v
7 , 4
Who is responsible to keep the grounds clean? __ Owner _ Agent/Operator x Employees Hired Maintenance
NOISE: How will issues be addressed? (check all that apply): _ Operator/Employee approaches " Call Police

?{ Signs Posted. _ Other:




~Scaled plan or map of proposed campground (showing location of parking, driveways/roadways & sites to be rented)
_Copy of State of Wisconsin Campground Permit

_t-Application Fee

* The Town of Rome reserves the right to request additional information from the applicant in order to process the application
in accord with Town ordinances. The Applicant is subject to compliance with all applicable Town of Rome ordinances.

;Sératibn of Campgréubhdu

__ Copy of current Adams County Permits/Inspection Reports appli

__ Copy of most recent Wisconsin DHS 178 Inspection Report

__ If any inspection during the preceding twelve (12) month period resulted in a warning, complaint or citation, a copy of
all records related to that warning, complaint or citation and an explanation of the status of those issues and corrective
actions, if any, taken to address them,

I, the undersigned, hereby submit this information as required for a Town of Rome Campground License and
certify that all the information and attachments herein are complete, true and correct to the best of my
knowledge. I further agree to submit additional information as may be required by the Town of Rome. I
understand that inspections of the premises by Town Officials or their designees may be required as part of
issuance of the requested Campground License.

Gruef %//Q }-1-2¢ Y15 —325 ¢ 555

Signature (wazerj / Date Daytime Phone Number

Daa il e | A Kc/rcg corative | Wnrhetardersop.mod €_g ,m,'z.éam
Print Name ~ . E-Mail Address
















W ALGS Sy eeman) m-w) aw wowws sknweees | 0 [ T—T—T 7
wawziovasvenneve |71 ‘AJANNS ANVI-¥IDAVE | oms [ v faxo hawno o o]

[ 4 x i

.

wu.._,wu-_.(om
m MOY WOM4 OF LV NMVHQ SI ¥OvEL3S

WOH ANIL — 81 |
QSAQE S3LIS AY — \.\m 7




ks : . Planning and Zoning Department
Ibnln oj ; ' ' 1156 Alpine Drive

Nekoosa, W1 54457 zoning@romewi,com
Phone: 715 325 - 8019
a (ol for all seasons Fax: 715325 -8035 WWWw.romewi.com
PETITION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT Otifs g
FEE: $300.001) File # Date received |-16-QY

0) Zﬂb

MIf the applicant does nol appear or is nof represented at the Te § 1 .Um? heck # 100
public hearing, the petition may be denied or tabled and the applicant Parcel #_030-00® W2 Total acres (sq. vty
may be requested to pay another application feé to reschedule the hearing,

Attach plot plan or location sketch showing the entire land parcel including the location, boundaries, uses and sizes of the following;
subject site, existing and proposed structures, street rights-of-way, easements, alleys, off-street parking, loading areas; road access
points, driveways and all other pertinent features.

Applicant: Property Location / Dcscuptlon'
Name of OwnersJo S ep\f\ %)C/\\ @) Cg/\(\\ O AW y N %See. 222 T2ZONRGE

-__

Mailing Address Dlo \‘ké'ﬁ\&o f‘b\ c Lot Block Addition
\\\ e \LOC)‘J(B SANLDST Subdivision or CSM.
Phone___[ OF- A D2+ 0) i, L . Address Ai)/()) O - /\'\W

Current zoning and use:

The total area of the property is \O acres and is currently zoned as._&ﬂdlsh ict of the Rome Zoning Ordinance,

Cinrrent use is: Sg ¢ \/?>~\(5-’ \Z(‘% (',\)\622\/%-\() T~

Proposed Conditional Use:

Proposed Conditional Use is: é) N s\ _Y cxW e

Pro;;osed Conditional Use confor ‘s to the standards set forth in code sec. 360-27G I)ec'(ms e:
= _Dove -Sc‘ AL (/\UC’L\ Wwe. Vrecests \\>Q/\) AR »‘ ‘\7 3NN\ -

Proposed term (duration) of Conditional Use: I& £ \Q v\c\J QS R\\) W e (&

@ The applicant’s signature on this form grants consent for Dept, statf and Plan Commissioners to enter the property for inspection related to this
application. Said consent does not include consent to enter a dwelling or other structure on the property. Furthermore, the undersigned hereby applies
for the conditional use requested above and states that the information on this application and the attached documents ave accurate, The application
must be signed by all properly owners of record. Ifan agent is to sign the application, written proof of authority is required to accompany the
application. Ifthe property is in al'rust, the Trustce must sign the application, and provide proof of trustce authority. If nceded, obtain a TRUST
INFORMATION form from the Planning and Zoning Départment, The application must be complete including an address and phone number

\) ¢one can be reached, for 18 or infoymation,
S T -\ 24

L'mdowne\sng nathro ® Date

Office notcs:

revised 6/2020




B4 C% B SHORT TERM RENTAL APPLICATION
P”M E FEE $550.00

DATE RECEIVED: 3-8~ 23

For the license period beginning 20
Ending 20

2 \
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE EMPLOYER D #, ) 5 - 2 7_28»8% "]

CONTACT INFORMATION: '

>
PROPERTY OWNER NAME/BUSINESS NAME: J@m»\:&;a/\ﬁko ,QoMc\Ze,cO\:&Nl et
PROPERTY OWNER EMAIL:____y= deoxq © ©® add. sl i

PROPERTY MANAGER NAME: C\’ ©5 e,Db %&oﬂ:&\\o

PROPERTY MANAGER EMAIL: j) —= Y0 5 Lo aAN. NeA
24 HOUR PHONE NUMBER:r(Oﬁ'W;’SZS’)O‘@ OWNER PHONE# (C8-152-5¢A 0O

PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS: 5 'Lo Asw\&o»é\ o Nc,\!\ocf
PROPERTY MANAGER MAILING ADDRESS:

PROPERTY PHYSICAL ADDRESS:AQ_Q) \OH Avenve.
PROPERTY OWNER MUST SUBMIT:

Tourism Rooming House License Permit from the State of WI Department of Agriculture, Trade
\/ & Consumer Protection under ATCP 72.04 - issued by Adams County Health and Human Services
Department
\/ Proof of casualty and liability insurance issued by an insurance company authorized to do
business in the State of Wisconsin, with liability limits of not less than $300,000 per individual
.| and $1,000,000 aggregate
V' | Room Tax Permit with Department of Revenue Seller’s Permit Number
With submitted license form & payment:
J The Town will have inspectors contact you to set-up:
— Fire Inspection and Building Inspection
V' | The Town will complete a Police Inspection

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) IS ALSO REQUIRED THROUGH PLAN COMMISSION AND CAN BE
SUBMITTED ONCE ALL STR APPLICATION MATERIALS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED & APPROVED. PLEASE
SEE THE ENCLOSED CUP FORM FOR REQUIRED PROPERTY SITE PLAN AND FLOOR PLAN DOCUMENTS.

As a new Short-term Rental, a Fire Inspection and follow-up inspection are included in the $550.00 application fee.
Any subsequent Fire Inspections required to correct violations will be $50.00 and must be prepaid before license
issued. As a renewing Short-term Rental one annual Fire Inspection is included in the $550.00 application fee. Any
subsequent Fire Inspections are $50.00 and must be prepaid before a license will be renewed.

I, ;Y S > > (Property Owner OR Authorized Agent) cer'tify that I have read and comply
with the requirement of the Town of Rome Code, Chapter 234, Article VII.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Q M%M@

Received on: B-9N-33 Signaturla of Pro;}erty Owner OR Authorized Agent
Payment: (Y48 \00| $575

Notes:




?’g : e TOWN OF ROME

il ROOM TAX PERMIT APPLICATION
R, ()/T\///[F PERMIT # FEE $25.00

DATE RECEIVED: 3~ \-25

WIDOR SELLERS PERMIT #_“AE> (o~ \DBH\AGES 52D ~0O2

Authorization to Wisconsin Department of Revenue to release sales tax returns and information to the town of Rome Treasurer

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: JO?:()Z‘D\/\ %ﬁ’/\;\ OCC/\\ LO

NAME OF BUSINESS: /\ZQM £ Q e coNev \l\ b hell™

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF RENTAL(S);AY\ PASS) \[) — Ave

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY OWNER: 7:-)7 &) \3(' é\‘*&\-‘)‘\é\ Q* ;

Nyelecma NNV | A4S

NUMBER OF UNITS AVAILABLE FOR RENT: A—

PRESENT RATE SCHEDULE:

(Please attach your printed schedule if available)

DATE BUSINESS OPENED:

PHONE NUMBER (Owner or Manager): it 157 -HoA 0

O oS SO0

Slgnatu e of Owner or Authorized Agent

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
SEND QUARTERLY REPORT FORMS TO:

Permit Number:

TOWN OF ROME TREASURER
1156 ALPINE DRIVE Date Permit Issued:

NEKOOSA, WI 54457
Zoning District: mm&e&m
Tax Parcel #: 30-00311- 0000




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Joseph Bellocchio, d/b/a Rome Recovery, LLC, and received January 15,
2024 (herein referred to as “Application”) seeking a Conditional Use Permit for 429 10th Avenue, located in the
SW1/4, NW1/4, Section 22, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-
00871-0000.

2) The Conditional Use request is to allow short-term rental (7 consecutive days to 29 consecutive days in duration) at
the property.

3) The property is zoned R4 (Rural Residence District), as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town of Rome’s Ordinance.

4) Town of Rome Ordinance 360-53 requires a Conditional Use Permit for short-term rental of single-family dwellings,
so that conditions may be imposed as are necessary to protect the residential character of the applicable neighborhood.

5) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public meeting and considered the
above-described application with the public hearing a matter of record of the Planning Commission meeting of
February 13, 2024,

6) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on February 13, 2024, evidence
and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full
and complete record of which will be detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

7) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application, public comments, and
the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly seconded, approved the request for the
Conditional Use Permit, and the following findings were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The conditional use conforms with the standards of the applicable district in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to or endanger the
public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of surrounding lands.

c. The Applicant has met or is in the process of complying with all of the conditions of application/issuance for a
Short-Term Rental License, which will be a requirement prior to issuance of the Short-Term Rental License.

8) The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

a. Maximum occupancy shall be 4

b. Maximum number of vehicles shall be 2, to be parked on hard surfaces, not on lawn/grass.

c. Property manager within 25 miles of the residence on file with the Town.

The Town of Rome Planning Commission hereby recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit request submitted
by Joseph Bellocchio, d/b/a Rome Recovery, LLC, for short-term rentals of 7 consecutive days or longer at parcel # 030-
00871-0000.

The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

1.
2.

The term of the conditional use shall be indefinite, as long as the current property owner holds a Town of Rome Short-
Term Rental License.

Planning Commission Chair: Date:

Planning Commission Secretary: Date:

By signing, Applicant agrees to comply with all conditions placed on approval. Applicant further understands that failure
to comply with the stated conditions may result in the termination of the Conditional Use Permit.

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing
Applicant to sign on their behalf.



AUGUST 21, 2023

REQUEST FOR REPORT
PER TOWN OF ROME ORD. SEC. 7.11(5)(b)

(b) ..”The Clerk/Treasurer shall request reports from the Town of Rome Police
Department...regarding any complaints received, calls for service or actions taken regarding the
short-term rental property.”

Please submit the requested report to Rome Administrator Jami Gebert within five (5) business
days of above date.

Property owner information: ROME RECOVERY LLC
JOSEPH BELLOCCHIO
370 HARTFORD CT
NEKOOSA, WI 54457
708-732-9040
J-DOG60@ATT.NET

Property manager information: ROME RECOVERY LLC
JOSEPH BELLOCCHIO
370 HARTFORD CT
NEKOOSA, WI| 54457
708-732-9040
J-DOGE6O@ATT.NET

Contact for inspection: ROME RECOVERY LLC
JOSEPH BELLOCCHIO
370 HARTFORD CT
NEKOOSA, WI 54457
708-732-9040
J-DOGE60O@ATT.NET

Inspection address: 429 10™ AVE
NEKOOSA, WI 54457

Thank You!  Nothing to report



STR Report

Inspection Report/ Correction Order

Inspection Number: 23-298
Date Completed: 09/12/2023
Inspector: Kane, Mark

Occupant/Business Owner Info

Occupant: Joseph

Bellocchio
Number: 429 Street: 10th Type: Avenue
City: City of ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa
Mailing Address
Number: 429 Street Name: 10th Street Type: Avenue
City: City of State: W ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa

Building Owner Info
Building Owner Joseph First Name Joseph Last Name Bellocchio
Name: Bellocchio

Cell Phone 708-732-9040
Mailing Address

Number: 370 Street: Hartford Street Type: Court
City: City of State: WM ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa

Inspection Information

Inspection Type: Inspection - Business License
Reason: Scheduled
On the inspection date shown shown above, | conducted a fire safety inspection of the facility listed.
Correction Order: Pursusant to Chapter 101.14 Wis Stats., you are hereby ordered to correct the violations listed, by the compliance date.
Right to Appeal: An appeal of any orders must be submitted in writing to the AHJ according to Administrative Rules and Wisconson Statutes.

Violations

The following fire code violations were found:

No Violations Found On Inspection

Inspection Notes

Thank you for correcting the items noted during the inspection.
This is a short term rental unit that is on a low maintenance road and could have limited access at various times of the year.
I have explained that to the property owner and he fully understands that it could delay the delivery of emergency services.

Owner Responsibility

This inspection is intended for your safety and the safety of the public. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.
This is an official notice of code violations requiring correction within the specified time.

this inspection or future inspections by this or any other agency.

If you have questions concerning this inspection, call the named inspector or his/her supervisor.

Failure to comply with these requirements may lead to a citation being issued that may require an appearance by you in court.

This inspection does not release owner/occupant of the responsibility of correcting any code violations not found at this time, originating after

Signatures .
Signature Graphic First Name Last Name Type

Page 1 of 2



Taylor Owczynsky

From: Dan Hansen

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 1:29 PM
To: Taylor Owczynsky

Subject: RE: 429 10th Avenue

Taylor,

All items have been corrected at 429 10™ Ave.

From: Taylor Owczynsky <owczynsky@romewi.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 9:06 AM

To: Dan Hansen <hansen@romewi.com>

Subject: FW: 429 10th Avenue

Dan,
Here is Joe’s phone number 708-732-9040 to see if he has corrected Exit Signage.

Thanks

From: Taylor Owczynsky

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 2:08 PM
To: Dan Hansen <hansen@romewi.com>
Subject: 429 10th Avenue

Dan,

It looks like in the file for Joseph Bellocchio at 429 10™ Ave. That you did a Building Inspection on 9/21/2023 and “Exit
Signage was needed at all means of egress”. | don’t see anything coming back from him regarding correction of this. Was
he ever in contact with you or have you re-inspected this since?

Thank you,

Taylor Owczynsky

Town of Rome - Administrative Assistant Support Specialist
1156 Alpine Drive

Nekoosa, WI 54457

(715) 325-8025 Office

(715) 325-8035 Fax

owczynsky@romewi.com




Taylor Owczynsky

I
From: Dan Hansen
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 11:47 AM
To: Jason Lauby
Cc: Taylor Owczynsky
Subject: RE: 429 10th ave STR
Jason,

All items have been addressed in the dwelling and | believe Taylor has everything she needs. Confirm with her but |
believe this is prepped for the February Plan Commission meeting. | would fike to request some form of documentation
from the owner acknowledging the potential for delayed or lack of emergency services due to the fact the dwelling in

question is on a low maintenance or unimproved rd. | m open to suggestion on an acceptable document for this unique
situation. Please advise.




ADAMS COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES DEPARTMENT

License, Permit or Registration

The person, firm, or corporation whose name appears on this certificate has complied with the provisions of the
Wisconsin statutes and is here by authorized to engage in the activity as indicated below.

ACTIVITY EXPIRATION DATE 1.D. NUMBER
Tourist Rooming House (LTR) 30-Jun-2024 VELT-AZXQJ7

LICENSEE MAILING ADDRESS NOT TRANSFERABLE BUSINESS/ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS
JOSEPH BELLOCCHIO TRUST W H FORTIE

2819 INDIAN BDRY RD 429 S 10TH AVE

RIVER GROVE iL 60171 NEKOOSA W! 54457

The department may send out a renewal notice as a courtesy, but in the absence of a courtesy reminder it is the
licensee that is responsible for remittance of the permit fee to the department before July 1st of the new license

year. All Permits expire on June 30th; it is the responsibility of the licensee to make sure all applicable fees are

received by the department before July 1st or a late payment fee will be assessed.

If you do not receive a renewal form prior to June 30th from your licensing authority, you
should send in your payment for renewing your permit to the following address:

WOOD COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
111 W JACKSON ST

WISCONSIN RAPIDS, Wi 54495
(715)421-8911

* Include the name of your facility and the |D number.

F-fd-123




0 - OANR= o )
@@8@4 ) ‘A v

Z Y \VQ/,, O B
ﬁu@%\vd J}ﬂug\wn//b.@\[ m -' |

W}eH
A N, \m/ﬂému O

mgfu/eﬂ\&
WRTEN %ﬁﬂ?@?;@ﬂ
A T




?.ﬂ {.

e Lt BB

, ‘m>< ocoma< o>< wcoma.q o>< m:oma<

,:- :..:.1.
D B B 0151500 :
R 0L-chLe: o>

.OO Norm O().).)-)) oo_no.w,o - '




i

70—

— \fe 5:\
 Bedeoom b |
Co\::.xeg\ ?0\‘; (JJ\

l L>< —t

a—t
——

1 - l’L\

o

BNy ; Q‘ it < ‘ (PRI ——n
Z . Ve— 19 b >
® Wk dnen Lwing RooM T
7 J
7 >< _
A :
:f _
5 T\L»\‘CT \l
4 , . -
X Bé*"\ ;1\ Sereened Popda
A d /e
) J X

l/é———-—%o\a)\\_;) *

%eéw\ oov\‘@ a .

= \O* 9
N ~

L v [ ~

—

——

—

(/ “ é\ NN a\fGA
| AP
AR )

AL = e

r

(

-N@v\&»\i\

West

C
S oy e\

<

Bl 12 yi05-13335 ¢
At 14.Q x 1.5=000u
Vhy . 7x77.3: ‘-\83\(
B3 109 %105 145
Liv 191 % 1S otlte MY

(B33,
450@

’ Ibct\h:qpeop\e 6%53@ ,

(

(

(@penices (

/

(

/

{

QJ\M@\ (

FTWwewle /
Ao

Ao ey




Taylor Owczynsky

From: Bogey Trail LLC <bogeytrail@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 2:32 PM
To: Taylor Owczynsky

Subject: Re: February Plan Commission Meeting

Thanks for getting back to me Taylor.
Our property manage will represent us at this meeting.

Jim Wendt

On Wed, Jan 17, 2024 at 2:11 PM Taylor Owczynsky <owczynsky@romewi.com> wrote:

James,

You have indicated to me that you will be in Florida for the upcoming February 13, 2024 Plan Commission Meeting. If
that is still the case, it would be more than OK for your Property Manager to represent you at the meeting. | would just
require an email back stating that such is going to be happening, and it will be added to the file. Otherwise, if you will
be in attendance, please let me know. The meeting is February 13, 2024 at 4:00p.m. We also have a conference phone
and we could speak with you that way. Whatever works for you. Just let me know how we are going to proceed.

If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call, my regular office hours are Monday through Friday 8:00a.m. —
4:00p.m.

Thank you,

Taylor Owczynsky

Town of Rome - Administrative Assistant Support Specialist

1156 Alpine Drive

Nekoosa, WI 54457

(715) 325-8019 Office
(715) 325-8035 Fax

owczynsky@romewi.com




Town of

R W

ROM

v Lo for all seasons

Planning and Zoning Departiment
1156 Alpine Drive
Nckoosa, WI 54457
Phone: 715 325 - 8019

Fax: 715 325 - 8035

zoning(@romewi.com

WWW.romewi.com

PETITION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
FEE: $300,000

(M1f the applicant does not appenr or is not represented at the
public hearing, the petition may be denied or tabled and the applicant
may be requested to pay another application fee to reschedule the heaving.

Office use:

Tile #f _Date received Q-39 2 3
olce $300.°° Checek # [0O

Parcel #1320~ 02909-0s41'otal acres (sq. n.)

Attach plot plan or location sketch showing the entire land parcel including the location, boundaics, uses and sizes of the following:
subject site, existing and proposed structures, street rights-of-way, easements, alleys, off-strect parking, loading areas, road access

points, driveways and all other pertinent features.

Applicant:

Name of Owner Q &gy 1€ O\l‘ \ . L lC

Mailing Address_\305 QO"\{L\ 1c)
A\e¥oosa, Wl S4uS)

a0~ G413~ (olo3 |

Phone

Current zoning and use:

Property Location / Deseription:

SE_%NE %See. |49 TR0 NROGE
Loli_
Subdivision or CSM Lﬁk( nrr 0\)\\%’0\:]

Address 1314 03031’3 o |

The total arca of the propertly is 0.50 acres and is currently zoned as:_L.Ddislricl of the Rome Zoning Ordinance.

Current use is:

\)rivo\\t Residence

Proposed Conditional Use:

Proposed Conditional Use is: TO\A(\S’* (LQ\)M‘JQQ \‘\MQ&

[Shogt +em cental

J

Proposed Conditional Use conforms to the standards ;S'cf‘/?))'lll in code see. 360-27G hecanse:

Proposed term (duration) of Conditional Use: __\’,Q nv'\". \I (\ ON N\ LI ,]

@ The applicant’s signature on this form grants consent for Depl. staffand Plan Commissioners to enter the properly for inspeetion related to this
application, Said consent does not include consent Lo enter a dwelling or other structure on the property. Furthermore, the undersigned hereby applics
for the condlitional use requested above nnd states that the information on this application and the allached documents are accurate. The application
must be signed by all property owners of record, 17 an agent is to sign the application, written proof of authority is required to accompany the

application,

I the properly Is in a Trust, the Trustee must sign the application, and provide proof of trustce authority, 1fnceded, obtain a TRUST

INFORMA'TION Form from the Planning and Zoning Depariment, ‘The application nust be complete including an address and phone number

where someone can be reached for questions or information,

Neoy G Y lh

12]ag[a3

Landovwor signature ®

Dalte

Office notes:

revised 6/2020

Block___ Addition80-¢7)- 8031‘3 Addition




SHORT TERM RENTAL APPLICATION
ROME FEE $550.00

cood tovwn for all seasons
DATE RECEIVED: /2 / / ?/Lj

Town of

For the license period beginning 7 - 20 27
Ending __ (- 30 20_ a3
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE EMPLOYER ID #:_ 13 =~ 442 2320

CONTACT INFORMATION: |
PROPERTY OWNER NAME/BUSINESS NAME: (50(3 ey Teax) R
PROPERTY OWNER EMAIL: ‘om\) p.3>rc ail @ %m il Cown

PROPERTY MANAGER NAME: \/o.c Qs a, // Teever (Seovogel
PROPERTY MANAGER EMAIL:__ 1@ vors, (:varﬂlo | @ Vac P —

24 HOUR PHONE NUMBER:_ 430~ (034~ 5010 OWNER PHONE # 990~ 444 - (o(p3 |

PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS: 1205 Rocey Tee) Neloosy wr G445
PROPERTY MANAGER MAILING ADDRESS: 29%4 Yine ()¢ €r\m§<h,p v ML

PROPERTY PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 1214 e Teon)l e Kom«) T SUY5]
PROPERTY OWNER MUST SUBMIT:

Tourism Rooming House License Permit from the State of WI Department of Agriculture, Trade
\/ & Consumer Protection under ATCP 72.04 - issued by Adams County Health and Human Services
Department
Proof of casualty and liability insurance issued by an insurance company authorized to do

\/ business in the State of Wisconsin, with liability limits of not less than $300,000 per individual
| and $1,000,000 aggregate

V' | Room Tax Permit with Department of Revenue Seller’s Permit Number
With submitted license form & payment:
J The Town will have inspectors contact you to set-up:
) — Fire Inspection and Building Inspection
v'| The Town will complete a Police Inspection

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) IS ALSO REQUIRED THROUGH PLAN COMMISSION AND CAN BE
SUBMITTED ONCE ALL STR APPLICATION MATERIALS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED & APPROVED. PLEASE
SEE THE ENCLOSED CUP FORM FOR REQUIRED PROPERTY SITE PLAN AND FLOOR PLAN DOCUMENTS.

As a new Short-term Rental, a Fire Inspection and follow-up inspection are included in the $550.00 application fee.
Any subsequent Fire Inspections required to correct violations will be $50.00 and must be prepaid before license
issued. As a renewing Short-term Rental one annual Fire Inspection is included in the $550.00 application fee. Any
subsequent Fire Inspections are $50.00 and must be prepaid before a license will be renewed.

I; Teames ﬂ VO 1 tl f (Property Owner OR Authorized Agent) certify that I have read and comply
with the requirement of the Town of Rome Code, Chapter 234, Article VII.
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Waau 3 L ol
" — Signa&yre of Propert}\l/ Owner OR Authorized Agent
Payment:
Notes:




TOWN OF ROME

pal ROOM TAX PERMIT APPLICATION
RO M E PERMIT # FEE $25.00

Town of

...a town for all seasons

DATE RECEIVED: Q- 19-973

WI DOR SELLERS PERMIT #: _ 4GS lo- | 02A52HAG ~ DA

Authorization to Wisconsin Department of Revenue to release sales tax returns and information to the town of Rome Treasurer

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: @oc}u) Teahl LLC

NAME OF BUSINESS: G ol Qé C 'ﬂ HO\\Mf\

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF RENTAL(S): | 314 (lmr:‘-r,\j Teeal NeVossa Lo $4YST

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY OWNER:__| 3 05 @amj\o\j Tl ﬂPKoma) wr 54YY5)

NUMBER OF UNITS AVAILABLE FOR RENT: __|

PRESENT RATE SCHEDULE: T B0

(Please attach your printed schedule if available)

DATE BUSINESS OPENED: ____"T"R[)

PHONE NUMBER (Owner or Manager):__ A2 0~ A4 - S D09

e Ol T b0.000

Sign\aﬁture of Owner or Authorized Agent

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
SEND QUARTERLY REPORT FORMS TO:
Permit Number:
TOWN OF ROME TREASURER
1156 ALPINE DRIVE Date Permit Issued:

NEKOOSA, WI 54457
Zoning District:

Tax Parcel #: QZ)( )= _QQQOQ =( 5() T




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Bogey Trail, LLC, and received December 29, 2023 (herein referred to
as “Application”) seeking a Conditional Use Permit for 1314 Bogey Trail, also described as Lot 8 of Bogey Addition
to Lake Arrowhead, located in the SE1/4, NE1/4, Section 19, Town 20N, Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County,
WI with a parcel number of 030-02909-0507.

2) The Conditional Use request is to allow short-term rental (7 consecutive days to 29 consecutive days in duration) at
the property.

3) The property is zoned LD (Lake District), as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town of Rome’s Ordinance.

4) Town of Rome Ordinance 360-61 requires a Conditional Use Permit for short-term rental of single-family dwellings,
so that conditions may be imposed as are necessary to protect the residential character of the applicable neighborhood.

5) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public meeting and considered the
above-described application with the public hearing a matter of record of the Planning Commission meeting of
February 13, 2024,

6) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on February 13, 2024, evidence
and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full
and complete record of which will be detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

7) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application, public comments, and
the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly seconded, approved the request for the
Conditional Use Permit, and the following findings were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The conditional use conforms with the standards of the applicable district in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to or endanger the
public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of surrounding lands.

c. The Applicant has met or is in the process of complying with all of the conditions of application/issuance for a
Short-Term Rental License, which will be a requirement prior to issuance of the Short-Term Rental License.

8) The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

a. Maximum occupancy shall be 11

b. Maximum number of vehicles shall be 5, to be parked on hard surfaces, not on lawn/grass.

c. Property manager within 25 miles of the residence on file with the Town.

The Town of Rome Planning Commission hereby recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit request submitted
by Bogey Trail, LLC, for short-term rentals of 7 consecutive days or longer at parcel # 030-02909-0507.
The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

1.
2.
3.

The term of the conditional use shall be indefinite, as long as the current property owner holds a Town of Rome Short-
Term Rental License.

Planning Commission Chair: Date:

Planning Commission Secretary: Date:

By signing, Applicant agrees to comply with all conditions placed on approval. Applicant further understands that failure
to comply with the stated conditions may result in the termination of the Conditional Use Permit.

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing
Applicant to sign on their behalf.



December 27, 2023

REQUEST FOR REPORT
PER TOWN OF ROME ORD. SEC. 7.11(5)(b)

(b) ..."The Clerk/Treasurer shall request reports from the Town of Rome Police
Department...regarding any complaints received, calls for service or actions taken regarding the
short-term rental property.”

Please submit the requested report to Administrative Assistant Support Specialist Taylor
Oweczynsky within five (5) business days of above date.

Property owner information: BOGEY TRAIL, LLC
GOLFER’S HAVEN
1305 BOGEY TRAIL
NEKOOSA, WI 54457
920-948-6631
bogeytrail@gmail.com

Property manager information: VACASA
TREVOR GROVOGEL
2284 PINE DRIVE
FRIENDSHIP, WI 53934
920-634-5069
Trevor.Grovogel@vacasa.com

Contact for inspection: VACASA
TREVOR GROVOGEL
2284 PINE DRIVE
FRIENDSHIP, W1 53934
920-634-5069
Trevor.Grovogel@vacasa.com

Inspection address: 1314 BOGEY TRAIL
NEKOOSA, WI 54457

Thank Youl! Nothing to report



STR Report

Inspection Report/ Correction Order

Inspection Number: 23-303
Date Completed: 12/29/2023
Inspector: Kane, Mark

Occupant/Business Owner Info

Occupant: Jim Wendt

Number: 1314 Street: Bogey Type: Trail
City: City of ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa

Mailing Address

Building Owner Info

Building Owner STRJIM First Name Jim Last Name Wendt
Name: WENDT

Cell Phone 920-348-6631
Mailing Address

Number: 1305 Street: Bogey Street Type: Trail
City: City of State: W ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa

Inspection Information

Inspection Type: Inspection - Business License
Reason: Scheduled
On the inspection date shown shown above, | conducted a fire safety inspection of the facility listed.
Correction Order: Pursusant to Chapter 101.14 Wis Stats., you are hereby ordered to correct the violations listed, by the compliance date.
Right to Appeal: An appeal of any orders must be submitted in writing to the AHJ according to Administrative Rules and Wisconson Statutes.

Violations

The following fire code violations were found:

No Violations Found On Inspection

Inspection Notes

This unit has passed inspection. Thank you for your cooperation.

Owner Responsibility

This inspection is intended for your safety and the safety of the public. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.

This is an official notice of code violations requiring correction within the specified time.

this inspection or future inspections by this or any other agency.

If you have questions concerning this inspection, call the named inspector or his/her supervisor.

Failure to comply with these requirements may lead to a citation being issued that may require an appearance by you in court.

This inspection does not release owner/occupant of the responsibility of correcting any code violations not found at this time, originating after

Signatures

Signatures
Signature Graphic First Name Last Name Signature Date Type

Mark Kane 12/29/2023 Inspector

Page 1 of 1



Taxlor Owczynsky

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

noreply@imagetrend.com

Friday, December 29, 2023 10:56 AM
bogeytrail@gmail.com; Taylor Owczynsky
Jim Wendt Inspection Letter 12/29/2023
Inspection-Letter_12-29-2023.pdf

This unit has passed inspection. Thank you for your cooperation.




Taylor Owczynsky

From: Dan Hansen <owendanhansen@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 3:26 PM

To: Taylor Owczynsky

Subject: 1314 BOGEY TRL. RENTAL INSPECTION
Taylor,

All items have been addressed at the above address. They're good to go.

Thank you!

Dan Hansen

Building Inspector

Owner, Central Wisconsin Building Inspections, LLC
owendanhansen@gmail.com

715-347-7866




A/X :SNOISIA3H
Oc/62/¢) :31¥a Nv1d

AR 1202/ LL/L NOILONHLSNOD HO4 QIAOHddY

:OI__‘ = :@ F\m MI__QOW

: ANUN : Dm %N WN. “S3INAOA NO ONIHLYZHS Q1914 “WHNLINHLS

30NTONI SNOISNANIQ HOlH3LXT - T e
; o 130V

NYWSUOOM @Y1 - Wi H00H . T T

~0m. H —y A=dnvy 20V1d 0L hLl
2 o 154 AN - \m,l\ INGA HEANO

S03dS 301A0kd 0L [N
- LENAO AINO 3SYHD

e . , : HOONIM IN3RISYE
osozah  Ji i . O, Sl gt 2 050800

HHHHH

H[Pel
X08 40 dOL
0L .2L

W01 GES1VH HINVIH

| | S3ES

\
L
)
i oz | w

«£=.EL X 0,61
ROOH BNTATT

II 1 I
N

S].9-.6 X .S~ v

ol | 7% | v Bl ' B

I

0E0E0A

! [weerd|i WO
\ i
(&

8¢

depomen ‘oseslon’ o o4 () (BreNces

VEUNPON M Vosed D \odveoma: (0



€ L33HS

“3N1.L00d 0L ONELE
LSNH N0 180ddns aioN €
V9 L - VIO LE Zh X 2 X #2 - 2]
V9 b - VIO L€ 2 X ¥2 X T ® 7
Oy "HOS - VIO .2/} € gL X 08 X 08 QT
Oy HOS - 'VIQ.Z/LE | XX [C - 2
O "HOS - "VIQ .2/L € e XLeX e - 2
3Z1S NANT0D 3zZIs 914 avd

S93dS N sz::_oo 140ddns

B3 L’Ne‘{.ﬁ .dﬁ.n\o J:n)n

@ NOILOSS® TIWM NOILYONNOH = ===

= LN L0\

L

" . i R U SO JRE

*4Sd 000 “€*30 “ALIVdVD
ONIHY38 7108 Y 404 (BN91S30 3uY ONLIod °S
1108 (3LIYdKOD H3AQ (3HN0d
38 1SNK SBYTS 3UTHINGD HOJHELGE/HOILAIN] ¥
“30VHY MOT=d .j<=
40 30ISLN0 30¥1d *AHYSSIOIN 3HY SHALSYIId dI *
Ve J331S STIVI30 NOILYONNOd 30N3H3-3H .N
*SINTRISNrAY THI4 0L 133rans 34V SNOISNRIO )

:0310N SY TI¥M NOILYANNOd J134ONOJ 40
301S1N0 OL 34Y NMOHS SNOISNIWIa TV

IN3A H3AHQ

e

- NV'1d NOTLVONNOS

1
HOGNIH
1T RS

gv1S 3134IN0J (3Hn0d
*3000 00T H3d

lllll

\2

S~

AV LB H W9-iE X M Em
“0°H3HVH GOOM
HOGNIH Hod 13HONGD ¥ong

EEN N4
0

\

[0

=
Sedeemoeit.

oy

mm%e_; ot IFONCO Yong

‘H 9= & X H L7
Jfived GO0M

3NIT EAS

«8-.8¢

1y wvey A#.Fm_w._m.wl .08

&5

..F—‘l.w

0=

_.Dl _w.T

L20z/LL/L NOITANHISNOD HOH (HAOHAAY

——

A X—SNB .>.>m_ :
0z/62/2k :31Va NV1d w0-.25

uo" 193



8 133HS

08 = 4} IS

NYTd 3I7S

~B0620-050
—
S (1’4
P 7T 0

0-.e¢

Q1 730HYd
HIAANN 107
ALNNOQ
dIZ/ALID

VL 73908 PIEL SS3aay 3LIS

TZIE0d J0VT 8 QIAVD
[Iep———

£1°18 D Vit *Lnd
24 UKo Yot A1 B AR T

- ch,.ybéhw

08 @l @

ET=T Ry [ J—
BNIGYED 20 SLINIT ==
PNIVED GSINIE ~—

63T HY1d 0HLN0D NoISOES

HINHOSNYHL OIHLO3T3 BNILSIX3

HINMOINOH

(0Y0H 0 ¥3INTD)

- (,099° /9] )

7IVEL 3909

3 :@.V.N@omw Z lv

10-.0.0-2F
/ .nrm
5
: <

- (,882°86L ) M LY. ¥5.00 9 ->

ANYL

07314 J11d3s

9

3

- 01410\

—

o
TIM

o,

0=

14y8

(- (.@cP 961 ) 3 .8€.€5.00 N -

<- (\ovl'loL ) 3 .9G.v7.68 S -



ADAMS COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES DEPARTMENT

License, Permit or Registration

Th.e person, firm, or corpora\ion whose name appears on this cerlificate has comptied with the provisions of the
Wisconsin statutes and is here by authorized lo engage in the activily @s indicated below.

ACTIVITY EXPIRATION DATE 5. NUMBER
Tourist Rooming House (LTR) 20-Jun-2024 VELT-CYARBS3
TCENGEE MAILING ADDRESS T TRANGFERABLE BUSINESS | = TABLISHMENT ADDRESS
BOGEY TRAIL LLC BOGEY TRAILLLC

1305 BOGEY TRL 1314 BOGEY TRL
NEKOQOSA W1 54457 NEKOOSA Wi 54457

The department may send out @ renewal notice as courtesy, butin the absence of a courlesy reminder it is the
licensee that is responsible for remittance of the permit fee 10 the department before July 1st of the new license

year. Al Permils expire on June 30th; itis the responsibility of the licensee to make sure all applicable fees are

received by the department pefore July 1stora late payment fee will be assessed.

if you do not receive a renewal form prior to June 30th from your licensing authority, you
should send in your payment for renewing your permit to the following address:

\WOOD COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
4111 W JACKSON ST

\WISCONSIN RAPIDS, Wi 54495
(715)421-8911

* Include the name of your facility and the ID number.

F-fd-123




Planning and Zoning Department

1156 Alpine Drive

Nckoosa, WI 54457 zoning@romewi.com
Phone: 715 325 - 8019

v Lo o aLESeasons Pax: 715325 - 8035 WwWWw.romewi.com
PETITION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMVIT Offies nger
FEE: $300.000 File #f Date received /-&/-0JY

3 \ 00 1
Mivee i :3( !! Y &
MIF the applicant does nol appear or is not represented at the Fec * 2 ,(fhu‘k I */053
public hearing, the petition may be denied or tabled and the applicant Parcel 107) -(H318-co L 'olal acres (sq. 1)
may be requested to pay another application fee to reschedule the heaving,

Attach plot plan or location sketch showing the entire land parcel including the location, boundaries, uses and sizes of the following:
subject site, existing and proposed structures, strcel rights-of-way, easements, alleys, off-street parking, loading areas, road access
points, driveways and all other pertinent features.

Applicant: Property Location / Deseription:
Name of Owner_ Amanda and Billy Van Wie NW % SW  %See. 10 T20 NRO6 B
Mailing Address_ 5891 Woodland Drive, Lot Block__ Addition

Waunakee W1 53597 Subdivision or CSM__DundeeAddition

Phone 60822039_5(_)
Vacasa - (920) 634-5069

Current zoning and usc:

Address 227 Derby Court

‘I'he total arca of the properly is_0.00  acres and is currently zoned as: LD distiict of the Rome Zoning Ordinance.

Current use is;  Private Residence

Proposed Conditional Use:

Proposed Conditional Use is: Tourist Rooming House / Short Term Rental

1

Proposed Conditlonal Use cmftform.s‘ to the standards set forth in code see. 360-27G hecanse:
The subject property is suitable for the proposed use with no adverse effect to the contrary.

Proposed tevm (duration) of Conditional Use: _Until Non-[{enewal

@ The applicant’s signature on this form grants consent for Dept. staff and Plan Commissioners to enter the property for inspection related to this
application. Said consent does not include consent to enter a dwelling or other structure on the property. Furthermore, the undersigned hereby applics
Tor the conditional use requested above and states that the information on this upplication and the attached documents are accurate, The application
must be signed by all property owners of record. 17 an agent is o sign the application, written proof of authority is required to accompany the
application, IFthe propetty is in a ‘Trust, the Trustee must sign the upplication, and provide proof of trustee authority. 1 needed, obtain a TRUST
INFORMA‘TION form from the Planning and Zoning Depariment. ‘The application must be complete including an addvess and phone number
where someono can be reached for questions or information.

Landowner signature (’% Dale /,. W=7 b[
Office notes: _ k/)/__f o
V4

revised 6/2020

Page 5



SHORT TERM RENTAL APPLICATION

RQ«); all :“.,,;-F’ FEE $ 5 5 0 3 0 0
DATE RECEIVED: ") -\ |~ A%

For the license period beginning 20
Ending 20

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE EMPLOYER ID #:_87-2624185

CONTACT INFORMATION: . _
PROPERTY OWNER NAME/BUSINESS NAME: _Amanda and Billy Van Wie DA BAV Camslor (L&
PROPERTY OWNER EMAIL:__amandajvanwie@gmail.com

Town of

PROPERTY MANAGER NAME: __Vacasa / Trevor Grovogel
PROPERTY MANAGER EMAIL:__ Trevor.Grovogel(@Vacasa.com

24 HOUR PHONE NUMBER: (920) 634-5069 OWNER PHONE # 773-414-0246

PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS: 5891 Woodland Drive, Waunakee WI 53597
PROPERTY MANAGER MAILING ADDRESS: __2285 Pine Drive Friendship WI 53934

PROPERTY PHYSICAL ADDRESS:__227 Derby Court Nekoosa, W1.54457

** Please call Stephany for Inspections @ (608) 316-5809
or Stephany.Niles@ Vacasa.com™**

PROPERTY OWNER MUST SUBMIT:

Tourism Rooming House License Permit from the State of WI Department of Agriculture, Trade
/ & Consumer Protection under ATCP 72.04 - issued by Adams County Health and Human Services
Department
\/ Proof of casualty and liability insurance issued by an insurance company authorized to do
business in the State of Wisconsin, with liability limits of not less than $300,000 per individual
£ and $1,000,000 aggregate
V'| Room Tax Permit with Department of Revenue Seller’s Permit Number
With submitted license form & payment:
\/ The Town will have inspectors contact you to set-up:

[ — Fire Inspection and Building Inspection
v | The Town will complete a Police Inspection

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) IS ALSO REQUIRED THROUGH PLAN COMMISSION AND CAN BE
SUBMITTED ONCE ALL STR APPLICATION MATERIALS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED & APPROVED. PLEASE
SEE THE ENCLOSED CUP FORM FOR REQUIRED PROPERTY SITE PLAN AND FLOOR PLAN DOCUMENTS.

As a new Short-term Rental, a Fire Inspection and follow-up inspection are included in the $550.00 application fee.
Any subsequent Fire Inspections required to correct violations will be $50.00 and must be prepaid before license
issued. As a renewing Short-term Rental one annual Fire Inspection is included in the $550.00 application fee. Any
subsequent Fire Inspections are $50.00 and must be prepaid before a license will be renewed.

], P\W\W"Aa \/ wn WwWie (Property Owner OR Authorized Agent) certify that [ have read and comply
with the requirement of the Town of Rome Code, Chapter 234, Article VII.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: f%@g@( //L(/\/

S—— Signature of Property Owner OR Authorized Agent
Payment: -\ A B\ 0) Page 2

Notes:




3 TowN OF ROME
be § “F | RooM TAX PERMIT APPLICATION
Aot  PERMIT # FEE $25.00

o townn for all seasons

DATE RECEIVED: “\* \/\"(a/))

WI DOR SELLERS PERMIT #: __456-1029582429-02

Authorization to Wisconsin Department of Revenue to release sales tax returns and information to the town of Rome Treasurer

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: Amanda and Billy Van Wie

NAME OF BUSINESS: BaV  Camelotr LL C

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF RENTAL(S): ___ 227 Derby Court Nekoosa, W1.54457

NUMBER OF UNITS AVAILABLE FOR RENT: 1

PRESENT RATE SCHEDULE: TBD

(Please attach your printed schedule if available)

DATE BUSINESS OPENED: _TBD

PHONE NUMBER (Owner or Manager): 608.220.3050

Vacasa - (920) 634-5069

/%(M Vee~—r

Signatur"e of Owner or Authorized Agent

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
SEND QUARTERLY REPORT FORMS TO:

Permit Number:

TOWN OF ROME TREASURER
1156 ALPINE DRIVE Date Permit Issued:
NEKOOSA, WI 54457

Zoning District: LD

Tax Parcel #: O )= }5\7)‘\8“@0

Page 4




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Amanda and Billy Van Wie d/b/a BAV Camelot LLC, and received
January 4, 2024 (herein referred to as “Application”) seeking a Conditional Use Permit for 227 Derby Court, also
described as Lot 51 of Dundee Addition to Lake Camelot, located in the NW1/4, SW1/4, Section 10, Town 20N,
Range 06E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-05378-0000.

2) The Conditional Use request is to allow short-term rental (7 consecutive days to 29 consecutive days in duration) at
the property.

3) The property is zoned LD (Lake District), as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town of Rome’s Ordinance.

4) Town of Rome Ordinance 360-61 requires a Conditional Use Permit for short-term rental of single-family dwellings,
so that conditions may be imposed as are necessary to protect the residential character of the applicable neighborhood.

5) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public meeting and considered the
above-described application with the public hearing a matter of record of the Planning Commission meeting of
February 13, 2024,

6) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on February 13, 2024, evidence
and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full
and complete record of which will be detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

7) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application, public comments, and
the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly seconded, approved the request for the
Conditional Use Permit, and the following findings were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The conditional use conforms with the standards of the applicable district in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to or endanger the
public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of surrounding lands.

c. The Applicant has met or is in the process of complying with all of the conditions of application/issuance for a
Short-Term Rental License, which will be a requirement prior to issuance of the Short-Term Rental License.

8) The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

a. Maximum occupancy shall be 8

b. Maximum number of vehicles shall be 4, to be parked on hard surfaces, not on lawn/grass.

c. Property manager within 25 miles of the residence on file with the Town.

The Town of Rome Planning Commission hereby recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit request submitted
by Amanda and Billy Van Wie d/b/a BAV Camelot LLC, for short-term rentals of 7 consecutive days or longer at parcel #
030-05378-0000.

The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

1.
2.

The term of the conditional use shall be indefinite, as long as the current property owner holds a Town of Rome Short-
Term Rental License.

Planning Commission Chair: Date:

Planning Commission Secretary: Date:

By signing, Applicant agrees to comply with all conditions placed on approval. Applicant further understands that failure
to comply with the stated conditions may result in the termination of the Conditional Use Permit.

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing
Applicant to sign on their behalf.



REQUEST FOR REPORT

JULY 17, 2023

PER TOWN OF ROME ORD. SEC. 7.11(5)(b)

(b) .."The Clerk/Treasurer shall request reports from the Town of Rome Police

Department...regarding any complaints received, calls for service or actions taken regarding the

short-term rental property.”

Please submit the requested report to Rome Administrator Jami Gebert within five (5) business

days of above date.

Property owner information:

Property manager information:

Contact for inspection:

Inspection address:

Thank Youl!

D&A BAV CAMELOT LLC
AMANDA & BILLY VAN WIE
5891 WOODLAND DR
WAUNAKEE, W1 53597
773-414-0246
amandajvanwie@gmail.com

VACASA/TREVOR GROVOGEL
2285 PINE DRIVE

FRIENDSHIP, WI 53934
920-634-5069
Trevor.Grovogel@Vacasa.com

STEPHANY NILES
608-316-5809
Stephany.Niles@Vacasa.com

227 DERBY CT
NEKOOSA, WI 54457

Nothing to report



STR Report

Inspection Report/ Correction Order

Inspection Number: 24-003

Date Completed: 01/04/2024
Inspector: Kane, Mark

Occupant/Business Owner Info

Occupant: Biily Van Wie

Number: 227 Street: Derby Type: Court
City: City of ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa

Mailing Address

Building Owner Info
Building Owner STRVANWIE First Name Billy Last Name Van Wie
Name:

Cell Phone 773-414-0246
Mailing Address

Number: 5891 Street: Woodland Street Type: Drive
City: Village of State: W ZipCode: 53597
Waunakee

Inspection Information

Inspection Type: Inspection - Business License
Reason: Scheduled
On the inspection date shown shown above, | conducted a fire safety inspection of the facility listed.
Correction Order: Pursusant to Chapter 101.14 Wis Stats., you are hereby ordered to correct the violations listed, by the compliance date.
Right to Appeal: An appeal of any orders must be submitted in writing to the AHJ according to Administrative Rules and Wisconson Statutes.

Violations
The following fire code violations were found:

No Violations Found On Inspection

Inspection Notes

Thank you for your cooperation. This unit has passed inspection.

Owner Responsibility

This inspection is intended for your safety and the safety of the public. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.

This is an official notice of code violations requiring correction within the specified time.

this inspection or future inspections by this or any other agency.

If you have questions concerning this inspection, call the named inspector or his/her supervisor.

Failure to comply with these requirements may lead to a citation being issued that may require an appearance by you in court.

This inspection does not release owner/occupant of the responsibility of correcting any code violations not found at this time, originating after

Signatures
Signature Graphic First Name Last Name Signature Date Type

e

Mark Kane 01/04/2024 Inspector

Page 1 of 1



Jami Gebert

From: Dan Hansen <owendanhansen@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 4:24 PM

To: Stephany Niles; Jami Gebert

Subject: Re: 227 Derby Ct

Attachments: noncompliance form REV 227 DERBY CT..doc

ATTACH IS A COPY OF THE RENTAL INSPECTION REPORT FOR 227 DERBY CT. iF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS FEEL FREE TO
CONTACT ME. : '

On Wed, Aug 2, 2023 at 9:36 AM Stephany Niles <stephany.niles@vacasa.com> wrote:
Hi Dan,

Just checking in on the report for 227 Derby Ct. | let Amanda know you were going to send it but she
hasn't seen it yet.

Thanks in advance,

T -

Stephany Niles

Onboarding Coordinator | Wisconsin
m: 608-316-5809
Stephany.niles@vacasa.com
Vacasa.com

Note: My scheduled days off are Saturday and Sunday. If you require immediate assistance on these days, please
contact homeowner support at (971) 254-3001. Thank you.

Stay up to date on your vacation home, anywhere, anytime. Download the new_Vacasa Homeowner App today.

Thank youl

Dan Hansen

Building Inspector

Owner, Central Wisconsin Building Inspections, LLC
owendanhansen@gmail.com

715-347-7866




227 Derby Court
Nekoosa WI
Site Map with Driveway Dimensions

r

RS

30-5379

o)
- 2 \ 3
P .’.. - I
€ \.r p W
& » o \A‘ it
. - o\ - 3
" N . g D . .
~




b{ ©009I-
( hSb
PR Y 1 Qgi-
R Qi
ROl
Reg 2809
OLL

gelzceamx S8 Vd
gre-gglx S 3T
GEl* eix Sedl 9
W <@Ix S T4

Lii=C1XgLb |9

1 T g ’
s £ 6T SIS
Buiar
? !
_ 1 .lnﬂ
- Enclillg
bl plpn
Sf§ £ 8T
m@:mm i
AWQOH_ cm;uu_v_\g\/ B
¢ iz P
=bpL4
] | ] i

JUU |-

e——— 9T/€T 0T 07—

= irr

mAn 1Ivn
WiAUJdUUYU

[\ ‘Esooyay nog Aquag (77

a
-
(3]

i
|..,1..1Z)1A,,. U DU

e uoidduy]-



Iy
\‘m. 1950
=5 , —
\/J eg
13358
‘m 13s0]D
«—— 9T/E TT——>
I»
¢ woolpag
Tl it 2 wooIpsg P
< < mn fie
e %5 075
I esooyay wWnog Aquag (77 T p———— .
innis gaddn — ueidaonig 1y 5o Aje+sdiAuduLy



Asuwiyd SAGS
Poof paysiugun
A
Soewny
LOT/ST € €T
+£ 6T wooiyzeg
,m
wooy 9y
L Apune
—— 8/E8 LT >
\J
Y
wbF LT >
M .mmacv_mz .t_._cu ELQD A . .
10 N0 AIIRIINYN. oy
1TA9T 19AART .,.,....f\. 0 |.“/ | w.,, :.,U.N.L.L!,”)LLI,I /
|c/\C | JO/V\U | — UDC|UJUU|S -4 GUuJ !

Y24



ADAMS COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN
; # SERVICES DEPARTMENT

License, Permit or Registration

The person, firm, or corporation whose name appears on this certificate has complied with the provisions of the
Wisconsin statutes and is here by authorized to engage in the activity as indicated below.

ACTIVITY EXPIRATION DATE 1.D. NUMBER
Tourist Rooming House (LTR) 30-Jun-2024 ) VELT-CSDHYW
LICENSEE MAILING ADDRESS NOT TRANSFERABLE BUSINESS / ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS
AMANDA & BILLY VAN WIE VACASA - LAKE CHALET ON CAMELOT
5891 WOODLAND DR 227 DERBY CT
WAUNAKEE WI 52597 NEKOOSA WI 54457

The department may send out a renewal notice as a courtesy, but in the absence of a courtesy reminder it is the
licensee that is responsible for remittance of the permit fee to the department before July 1st of the new license
year. All Permits expire on June 30th; it is the responsibility of the licensee to make sure all applicable fees are
received by the department before July 1st or a late payment fee will be assessed.

If you do not receive a renewal form prior to June 30th from your licensing authority, you
should send in your payment for renewing your permit to the following address:

WOOD COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
111 W JACKSON ST

WISCONSIN RAPIDS, WI 54495
(715)421-8911

* Include the name of your facility and the ID number.



Tbwn o)) :

"ROME.

Loy for alll Seasons

Planning and Zoning Department
1156 Alpine Drive
Nckoosa, WI 54457
Phone: 715 325 - 8019

Fax: 715 325 - 8035

zoning(@romewi,com

WWW.Iomewi.com

PETITION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT
FIX: $300,000

MIr the applicant does nol appenr or is not represented at the
public heaving, the petition muy be denied or tabled and the applicant

may be requested to pay another application fee to reschedule the hearing,

Office use:
Vile # Dale received _I_ 5-94
u»m $ 3000 Check 1/

Parcel 7'103(—}”121021-60 ,bolal acres (sq. n)

Attach plot plan or location sketch showing the entire land pareel including the location, boundarics, uses and sizes of the following:
subject site, existing and proposed structures, street rights-of-way, easements, alleys, off-sireet parking, loading aveas, road access

points, driveways and all other pertinent features,

Applicant:
Name of Owner_ Shanna and Ben Olson

3535 E Van Norman Ave

Mailing Address

414-530-0847 or 414-526-0311

Phone

Current zoning and use:

Property Loeation / Deseription:
) Ya YiSee, 12 1 20 NRO5 L
Lot 1 Block _ _Addition

Subdivision or ¢cSM___Red Cloud
1477-1479 Rapids Trail

Address

The toial arca of the properly is _1.23 acres and is currently zoned as: L-D district of the Rome Zoning Ordinance,

Current use i G - residential

Proposed Conditional Use:

l’mj)o.we(l Conditional Use is:

Short Term Rental for cottage/cabln/house

Pr 0pme(l Conditlonal Use conforms to the standards set forth in code see. 360-27G hecanse:
The property is suitable for the proposed conditional use. The parcel size and indoor amenities

promotes quiet activities and mitigates a negative impact to the neighborhood. The proposed

conditional use will increase tax revenue and positively impact the local economy.
Proposed teym (duration) of Conditional Use: AS permit allows

@ The applicant’s signature on this form grants consent for Dept. slaltand Plan Commissioners to enter the propeity for inspection related to this
application, Said consent does not include consent 1o enter a delling or other sirueture on the property. Furthermore, the undersigned hereby applics
Tor the condlitional use requested above and stotes that the information on this application and the attached documents are aceurate. The application
muslt be signed by all property owners of record, 15 an agent is to sign the application, written proof of suthority is required to accompany the

g Tor guestions or information,

the properly is in a Trost, the Trastee must sign the application, and provide proof of trusice authority, If needed, oblain a TRUST
oA lonning and Zoning Department, ‘The applieation must be complete including an address and phone number

[[s]e

Landownér ségaturo ®

Dale

Office notes:

_revised 6/2020




SHORT TERM RENTAL APPLICATION
ROMF FEE $550.00

L tow for all seasons .
DATE RECEIVED: Id-)3-203
For the license period beginning 7/ / 20 23
Ending _ ¢ / 30O 20 24
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE EMPLOYER ID #: 3 75 - ?O"/‘/?S/

CONTACT INFORMATION:
PROPERTY OWNER NAME,/BUSINESS NAME: S4ensta. + B Olson [ Loke Tower Lo a[La,

PROPERTY OWNER EMAIL: Skawua @co s @ Jurail. coan Lelsom (5@ iclovd , conny

Tovwn of

PROPERTY MANAGER NAME: /4 nna. Daves
PROPERTY MANAGER EMAIL ~ ANNAJAyis 295 @ gmaJ com

24 HOUR PHONE NUMBER:( 608 ) 40 ~ 9(, 89 OWNER PHONE # /4//‘/\ 530 -084#

PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS: 35335 E. Van Noverraw Aoe CJJN ewre. 53/)/0
PROPERTY MANAGER MAILING ADDRESS: /026 Cocnty Rel M, Aofqmg we $3910

PROPERTY PHYSICAL ADDRESS:_/47 ] )Zq/ovﬁlj T-L, /(/ekooﬁa_ wus, SY4S 7

PROPERTY OWNER MUST SUBMIT:

Tourism Rooming House License Permit from the State of WI Department of Agriculture, Trade
\/ & Consumer Protection under ATCP 72.04 - issued by Adams County Health and Human Services
Department
Proof of casualty and liability insurance issued by an insurance company authorized to do
‘/ business in the State of Wisconsin, with liability limits of not less than $300,000 per individual
and $1,000,000 aggregate
Vv | Room Tax Permit with Department of Revenue Seller’s Permit Number
With submitted license form & payment:
o The Town will have inspectors contact you to set-up:
4 — Fire Inspection and Building Inspection
V| The Town will complete a Police Inspection

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) IS ALSO REQUIRED THROUGH PLAN COMMISSION AND CAN BE
SUBMITTED ONCE ALL STR APPLICATION MATERIALS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED & APPROVED. PLEASE

SEE THE ENCLOSED CUP FORM FOR REQUIRED PROPERTY SITE PLAN AND FLOOR PLAN DOCUMENTS.

As a new Short-term Rental, a Fire Inspection and follow-up inspection are included in the $550.00 application fee.
Any subsequent Fire Inspections required to correct violations will be $50.00 and must be prepaid before license
issued. As a renewing Short-term Rental one annual Fire Inspection is included in the $550.00 application fee. Any
subsequent Fire Inspections are $50.00 and must be prepaid before a license will be renewed.

I, [\ Obo V\\ (Propes

with the requirement of the Town of Rome£o

wner OR Authorized Agent) cer'tify that [ have read and comply
Chapter 234, Article VII.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Received on: \3‘3\‘35
Payment: NG\ \b‘fb
Notes: %‘;\S \/

Signature of Property Owner OR Authorized Agent




TOWN OF ROME

YRé) MF | ROOM TAX PERMIT APPLICATION
PERMIT # FEE $25.00

.a town for all seasons

DATE RECEIVED: \QAN-ND
WI DOR SELLERS PERMIT#: 49 & - 07\4#/5 35 7 7~ 07

Authorization to Wisconsin Department of Revenue to release sales tax returns and infor mation to the town of Rome Treasurer

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER: SAKVW?Q . ge(/[ Olse ik ¥

NAME OF BUSINESS: __ L g Ko Towe— LOJUQ,@/

PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF RENTAL(S): __ /47 T chdf‘&(ﬁ 1l
NekooSe. ol S¢{57F

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY OWNER: = 53'7/ E. Vol Movrwan /(l/"(_

Coc[ctllly w:' ;S//O

NUMBER OF UNITS AVAILABLE FOR RENT: CNeé.

PRESENT RATE SCHEDULE: o« ﬂmt 5009 (&~ wel A el 3000 fo comsele

[Please attach your printed schedule )favallable)

DATE BUSINESS OPENED: 12/ 1423

PHONE NUMBER (Owner or Manager). (4/¢) ¥30-08¢7 (¢ /7) C/2-8815

gy

Signature of Owner or Authorized Agent

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
SEND QUARTERLY REPORT FORMS TO:

Permit Number:

TOWN OF ROME TREASURER
1156 ALPINE DRIVE Date Permit Issued:
NEKOOSA, WI 54457

Zoning District: LD
Tax Parcel #: 03D~ O4UTY-00\0




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Shanna and Benjamin Olson, and received January 5, 2024 (herein
referred to as “Application”) seeking a Conditional Use Permit for 1477 Rapids Trail, also described as Lot 1 of CSM
6050 (a/k/a Lots 8 & 9 of Red Cloud Addition to Lake Arrowhead), located in the NW1/4, SW1/4, Section 12, Town
20N, Range 05E, Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-04074-0010.

2) The Conditional Use request is to allow short-term rental (7 consecutive days to 29 consecutive days in duration) at
the property.

3) The property is zoned LD (Lake District), as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town of Rome’s Ordinance.

4) Town of Rome Ordinance 360-61 requires a Conditional Use Permit for short-term rental of single-family dwellings,
so that conditions may be imposed as are necessary to protect the residential character of the applicable neighborhood.

5) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public meeting and considered the
above-described application with the public hearing a matter of record of the Planning Commission meeting of
February 13, 2024,

6) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on February 13, 2024, evidence
and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full
and complete record of which will be detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

7) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application, public comments, and
the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly seconded, approved the request for the
Conditional Use Permit, and the following findings were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The conditional use conforms with the standards of the applicable district in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to or endanger the
public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of surrounding lands.

c. The Applicant has met or is in the process of complying with all of the conditions of application/issuance for a
Short-Term Rental License, which will be a requirement prior to issuance of the Short-Term Rental License.

8) The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

a. Maximum occupancy shall be 16

b. Maximum number of vehicles shall be 8, to be parked on hard surfaces, not on lawn/grass.

c. Property manager within 25 miles of the residence on file with the Town.

The Town of Rome Planning Commission hereby recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit request submitted
by Shanna and Benjamin Olson, for short-term rentals of 7 consecutive days or longer at parcel # 030-04074-0010.
The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

1.

2.

The term of the conditional use shall be indefinite, as long as the current property owner holds a Town of Rome Short-
Term Rental License.

Planning Commission Chair: Date:

Planning Commission Secretary: Date:

By signing, Applicant agrees to comply with all conditions placed on approval. Applicant further understands that failure
to comply with the stated conditions may result in the termination of the Conditional Use Permit.

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing
Applicant to sign on their behalf.



REQUEST FOR REPORT

December 21, 2023

PER TOWN OF ROME ORD. SEC. 7.11(5)(b)

(b) .."The Clerk/Treasurer shall request reports from the Town of Rome Police

Department...regarding any complaints received, calls for service or actions taken regarding the

short-term rental property.”

Please submit the requested report to Administrative Assistant Support Specialist Taylor
Owczynsky within five (5) business days of above date.

Property owner information:

Property manager information:

Contact for inspection:

Inspection address:

LAKE TOWER LODGE
SHANNA & BEN OLSON

3535 E. VAN NORMAN AVENUE

CUDAHY, W1 53110
414-530-0847
bolson15®@icloud.com

ANNA DAVIS

1026 COUNTY ROAD M
ADAMS, WI1 53910
608-403-9689
annadavis395@gmail.com

ANNA DAVIS

1026 COUNTY ROAD M
ADAMS, WI 53910
608-403-9689
annadavis395@gmail.com

1477 RAPIDS TRAIL
NEKOOSA, WI 54457

Thank You! Nothing to report



STR Report

Inspection Report/ Correction Order

Inspection Number: 24-002
Date Completed: 01/03/2024
Inspector: Kane, Mark

Occupant/Business Owner Info

Occupant: Ben Olson

Number: 1477 Street: Rapids Type: Trail
City: City of ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa

Mailing Address

Number: 3535 Street Name: Van Norman Street Type: Avenue
City: City of State: W ZipCode: 53110
Cudahy

Building Owner Info
Building Owner STR OLSON First Name Ben Last Name Olson
Name:

Cell Phone 414-530-0847
Mailing Address

Number: 3535 Street: Van Norman
City: City of State: W ZipCode: 53110
Cudahy

Inspection Information

Inspection Type: Inspection - Business License
Reason: Scheduled
On the inspection date shown shown above, | conducted a fire safety inspection of the Facility listed.
Correction Order: Pursusant to Chapter 101.14 Wis Stats., you are hereby ordered to correct the violations listed, by the compliance date.
Right to Appeal: An appeal of any orders must be submitted in writing to the AHJ according to Administrative Rules and Wisconson Statutes.

Violations

The following fire code violations were found:

No Violations Found On Inspection

Inspection Notes

Thank you for your cooperation This unit has passed inspection.

Owner Responsibility

This inspection is intended for your safety and the safety of the public. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.

This is an official notice of code violations requiring correction within the specified time.

this inspection or future inspections by this or any other agency.

If you have questions concerning this inspection, call the named inspector or his/her supervisor.

Failure to comply with these requirements may lead to a citation being issued that may require an appearance by you in court.

This inspection does not release owner/occupant of the responsibility of correcting any code violations not found at this time, originating after

Signatures
Signature Graphic First Name Last Name Signature Date Type

Page 1 of 2



Taylor Owczynsky

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

noreply@imagetrend.com

Thursday, January 4, 2024 10:00 AM
bolson15@icloud.com; Taylor Owczynsky
Ben Olson Inspection Letter 01/04/2024
fnspection-Letter_01-04-2024.pdf

This unit has passed inspection. Thank you for your cooperation.




Tazlor Owczynsky - i -
From: Dan Hansen

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Taylor Owczynsky

Subject: 1477 Rapids Trl. rental inspection

Taylor,

An inspection of the above address has been completed and approved for rental.




Din Y 4 -batn w4 He = w,nc«__.ﬂfwo/mw
LR 684 &
WPPA! .

Gl 530 - _ =

2
]
N
3
5

A
b

mw ,mo SO =} ﬁmaw., P ——— : :
PR v CON 5

ko wmetyl

SINGLE FAMILY HOME
NFW CONSTRUCSTION

r

SHyf ™

%3

mmh I|~ ~ w . [ /un“_ .... .
3 20, o s AN e
Denn 170 g \
3 i\ ‘ol = / .%uo W
= ™ » %4 f»a._
m* N'B ’il— — J.M /ﬂ On.u Rl M. /,.Wf INING
. v
LOWER DECK v 3 - poas
, D w R0 Y 1\ Y
-ﬂoemﬁ vM S 4 ey X W.FM
3530 : AP S
r— & SR e /, R
b g 138 =vmRyDECK | e v A\ G
2 R0 T
: 5 3 -
- s | 2 ﬂnﬁu \u.,‘s“s‘mt { - .W...
Yy s 3
.“!!’m_ m..m STALE o B ST R 8 s KX B | e e T .W/ &
mw I 3| vadazey PRNLT +IATF 0N o | BJ%V g 3o X \ w A
¥ | e ey WO B Y\ E i
o £ 3, Y2 oy = 1 ]
A I et sﬁl&dﬁﬂoiw V& m..w .w.w s X
. EEaTEL m WY 1M T AR /- e E ..uMﬂ >
@ 3 TR AR i 2
S A R 25 TR
e .
oo it f oy % L= d — )ni%.mqn..-.h.l-ﬁ\ >,.f T o 3\
P g BT [ lacko) | | mee] . oo RS ARG
r P7y4 8 -hnu‘hs - ._WW o \ nf: ~e 4
20T "
- “ *a ¥ X .,.Wﬂ. s [ \\—.\\\&.M«avw
| o B X o o= m . 3 \hwo\\_nana i
¥ 3 R ] = e,/ POWD, 2 5 2Nl
~ M o A > ‘oﬁn ‘w_ﬁ.
2 5 ] X P L7 o 2ones
3l e I7 2 OF S O e
¥ % 1 I " s
It mm e | 2 Lm % > Y
i Fme a g B &m S -2 ot
2] m S 1IPPER ROOA vm m WS
N W5 % 3
s & e
N :.tPI.V REAR DECK
W o=y " r=
= 154 *
w _. ey NS s wM
i1 aaoe Dt 1 \T .o
) T Tyece .
== L
3 n
F-2 L
= o 1% 22
O §§.M¢. TAN

elelel 1iinde




e (T

= Fhentrrvee

FINISHED . OWER LEVEL PLAN

e




€

ONDIYYL Ly




‘ ‘f]’hmning ul /,omng Daptu'tmen{
1156 A plne Diive:
| Nokoosn, WI 54457 ‘
A Phone; 715325 - 8019
o fown for all wasons ) »F“?"7‘5325 8035 WWW*"OWWI oom
PETITION FOR- c';'ONm‘TIONAL USE PERMIT ,ﬁj'omco wsot
TRE: $3(30.00(0 » - Dale yecelved %
('m'thuum:llcam ddos not ippony‘ais i Immos«:mui oty N D ,Ch‘wk #, ‘Q‘“D
Med oy (eblod ad tho applicant Patoel #,Qlo_o.lﬂm Lotal nores (sq. 1),

bt earing; the pctllten Hiny by
sy o requystod | {o ray thother sppHeation foc to roschodule tho heasing,

Atinch plot plun o1 locaﬂon skotch showlng the ontive Juidt pineo! bwluding tlw lucntion, bonmlm[os, 11568 ausl slaos oi‘tiw‘mllowlng.. o

stihja g0 ond yiroposed shuckiros, stroot righls*oﬂwuy, SRSONIGIS, alloys, off-siveot patking, loading avens, vond feoess

polnts, dilvoy nys atich il ooy o Iisoht-fontuios:

A nllcnn. . iy Looation/ Doseids

Numouwaner ENKV[ -—‘Aé.kSc?/] v . | 'A %Suo.,:l TQO NRoé i)

‘Malling Addiess 007‘5’72/4{%9(3/ C?L S‘“ B!ook . Additim:,. SN
- %/I’I/I&VI (/3/ %Zéo Subdivls!on m‘CSM eerdsoloe - ﬁ%e"“wd

Thone, @% 33@ 72@@ ISR _,Adﬁrﬂss /0?7 5 Archers L')Aq.(\f

Phie Lﬂﬂ oA of‘tine propal tyis? 7 novesand ls ourontly zoued as; LP __dlistelot of the Robie Zoulng Oxdinatice,

Cm'mnl m‘als‘: '2 A{M/Ic

Puopased Conditlonal. Usels:,. ﬂ“ /\,L 74%4 /‘5‘4?41,/

P;-opa.s'e(l Condittonil Usa cm(fo: s -do the smmlm 119.«0/ /‘ol lh in eode .sm 36 /3 76 I;ée(ilt.see |

Proposed tevm (uration) of Conditlonal Use: CO‘”“/’ "16!043

@h applionl’s s!gnnlm on-his form granls consont | oy Dop, smﬂ‘mui Pl Commlss!onm {oanter |
appleatlon, Sald Includo cangont to-a1 e d ofthng ot sfruglive pit the mpoﬂ
for flhe eonditionaf use veyit ; i

pmpeﬂy for 'lnsnwtion wlmcd to s
forore, | oralgned horaby npplios

; (il 'i‘honmnllcnxton
st bo sigiied by all proparty. owiors offecuid, 16an ag 1 _ [C ¢ ye 0
app!tcmlon. JEthwe pwpurlylshm?msl, A1y ‘Frasteo sl st (Immpl!qntton,uu ovide praof of vusle oiity, 1€ neid '
Al 1 itom the Rlaniing mid Zonhig: Dopannion, “The uppllcnuou musl bo: compiulo inoluﬁfug i udduosa nml p ioitg bl

iod fovquosllous ar lnforantion,
z/xsf/ao,'&?

Dnto

Luffownor signidturo®

Offfeonotest

Jested 63020




Bk 4 _— SHORT TERM RENTAL APPLICATION
ROMF FEE $550.00

 rowen for all seasons )
DATE RECEIVED:S&‘ a’a,b

For the license period beginning Ja /V / 20 235
Ending __bue ZO 2024

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE EMPLOYER ID #: 493~ 1()- 3348

CONTACT INFORMATION: K lﬂ /J ga
PROPERTY OWNER NAME/BUSINESS NAME: Briontt ANimdedy - \ackson
PROPERTY OWNER EMAIL: __ bfian @ \&Lkgrmm covl

PROPERTY MANAGER NAME: ﬁruca laaksolfl
PROPERTY MANAGER EMAIL:__ bfuce @ \ackfra.m . (O

24 HOUR PHONE NUMBER:__ 720~ 733—53/5 owNER PHONE # (0%~ S80—7A L9

PROPERTY QWNER MAILING ADDRESS: 07472 Awetel CF, ﬁé/mem (| 403
PROPERTY MANAGER MAILING ADDRESS: 74/ /9% Ade. S W1 Ra n\d% A 544 9qS

PROPERTY PHYSICAL ADDRESS: /079 <> Aechers /Jay, /Léfooscr W SHYST
PROPERTY OWNER MUST SUBMIT:

Tourism Rooming House License Permit from the State of WI Department of Agriculture, Trade
\/ & Consumer Protection under ATCP 72.04 - issued by Adams County Health and Human Services
Department
Proof of casualty and liability insurance issued by an insurance company authorized to do
\/ business in the State of Wisconsin, with liability limits of not less than $300,000 per individual
_| and $1,000,000 aggregate

v/ | Room Tax Permit with Department of Revenue Seller’s Permit Number
With submitted license form & payment:

J The Town will have inspectors contact you to set-up:
— Fire Inspection and Building Inspection
/| The Town will complete a Police Inspection

A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP) IS ALSO REQUIRED THROUGH PLAN COMMISSION AND CAN BE
SUBMITTED ONCE ALL STR APPLICATION MATERIALS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED & APPROVED. PLEASE
SEE THE ENCLOSED CUP FORM FOR REQUIRED PROPERTY SITE PLAN AND FLOOR PLAN DOCUMENTS.

As a new Short-term Rental, a Fire Inspection and follow-up inspection are included in the $550.00 application fee.
Any subsequent Fire Inspections required to correct violations will be $50.00 and must be prepaid before license
issued. As a renewing Short-term Rental one annual Fire Inspection is included in the $550.00 application fee. Any
subsequent Fire Inspections are $50.00 and must be prepaid before a license will be renewed.

E/‘m 4\ C«Lké()’k (Property Owner OR Authorized Agent) certify that I have read and comply
wnth the requirement of the Town of Rome Code Ch 34, Article VII.
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
e a ure of Property Owner OR Authorized Agent
Payment:
Notes:




TowN OF ROME

’R(’) ME | RooM TAX PERMIT APPLICATION
A TR PERMIT # FEE $25.00

DATE RECEIVED: V330
WI DOR SELLERS PERMIT #: L X0—/ 0248 Gy 994 — 04

Authorization to Wisconsin Department of Revenue to release sales tax returns and information to the town of Rome Treasurer

NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER;__ Dofia + Liwbonly Ja(,kg‘oh

[
NAME OF BUSINESS: La}(c, Shevwwd Cbla )QIL
PHYSICAL ADDRESS OF RENTAL(S): /099 S 4\%&1@/‘ Ma\,/ ! /UeéOOSa, W/ 544577

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY OWNER:_(O 7872 Awclel C/ Holwen, LSSl

NUMBER OF UNITS AVAILABLE FOR RENT: /

PRESENT RATE SCHEDULE:

(Please attach your printed schedule if available)

DATE BUSINESS OPENED: |2~ [~ ZOR'S

PHONE NUMBER (Owner or Manager): KO% " zg[p’ 72@9

T

Signature aGare of Owner or Authorized Agent

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
SEND QUARTERLY REPORT FORMS TO:

Permit Number:

TOWN OF ROME TREASURER
1156 ALPINE DRIVE Date Permit Issued:
NEKOOSA, WI 54457

Zoning District:

Tax Parcel #:




FINDINGS OF FACT:

1) A full and complete application was filed by Brian and Kimberly Jackson, and received January 1, 2024 (herein
referred to as “Application”) seeking a Conditional Use Permit for 1099 S. Archers Way, also described as Lot 5 of
Deer Lodge Assessor’s Plat to Lake Sherwood, located in the NE1/4, SW1/4, Section 16, Town 20N, Range 06E,
Town of Rome, Adams County, WI with a parcel number of 030-01971-0000.

2) The Conditional Use request is to allow short-term rental (7 consecutive days to 29 consecutive days in duration) at
the property.

3) The property is zoned LD (Lake District), as defined in Chapter 360 of the Town of Rome’s Ordinance.

4) Town of Rome Ordinance 360-61 requires a Conditional Use Permit for short-term rental of single-family dwellings,
so that conditions may be imposed as are necessary to protect the residential character of the applicable neighborhood.

5) The Town of Rome Planning Commission duly set this matter upon the agenda of a public meeting and considered the
above-described application with the public hearing a matter of record of the Planning Commission meeting of
February 13, 2024,

6) At the public hearing on the Application held by the Town of Rome Plan Commission on February 13, 2024, evidence
and testimony was presented by the Applicant, and all interested persons were allowed an opportunity to speak, a full
and complete record of which will be detailed in the minutes of the Plan Commission.

7) At the conclusion of the public hearing, after consideration and discussion of the application, public comments, and
the report received by staff, the Planning Commission, upon a motion duly seconded, approved the request for the
Conditional Use Permit, and the following findings were found by the Plan Commission:

a. The conditional use conforms with the standards of the applicable district in which it is located.

b. The establishment, maintenance or operation of the proposed use will not be detrimental to or endanger the
public health, safety or general welfare of the occupants of surrounding lands.

c. The Applicant has met or is in the process of complying with all of the conditions of application/issuance for a
Short-Term Rental License, which will be a requirement prior to issuance of the Short-Term Rental License.

8) The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

a. Maximum occupancy shall be 8

b. Maximum number of vehicles shall be 4, to be parked on hard surfaces, not on lawn/grass.

c. Property manager within 25 miles of the residence on file with the Town.

The Town of Rome Planning Commission hereby recommends approval of the Conditional Use Permit request submitted
by Brian and Kimberly Jackson, for short-term rentals of 7 consecutive days or longer at parcel # 030-01971-0000.
The following additional conditions were placed on the approval:

1.

2.

The term of the conditional use shall be indefinite, as long as the current property owner holds a Town of Rome Short-
Term Rental License.

Planning Commission Chair: Date:

Planning Commission Secretary: Date:

By signing, Applicant agrees to comply with all conditions placed on approval. Applicant further understands that failure
to comply with the stated conditions may result in the termination of the Conditional Use Permit.

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Signature of Owner/Applicant: Date:

Note: if Owner is other than Applicant and is unable to sign, please attach written authorization from Owner allowing
Applicant to sign on their behalf.



December 12, 2023

REQUEST FOR REPORT

PER TOWN OF ROME ORD. SEC. 7.11(5)(b)

(b) ..."The Clerk/Treasurer shall request reports from the Town of Rome Police

Department...regarding any complaints received, calls for service or actions taken regarding the

short-term rental property.”

Please submit the requested report to Administrative Assistant Support Specialist Taylor
Owczynsky within five (5) business days of above date.

Property owner information: LAKE SHERWOOD CHALET

BRIAN & KIMBERLY JACKSON
W7872 AMSTEL CT
HOLMEN, W1 54636
608-386-7269
brian@jackfam.com

Property manager information: BRUCE JACKSON

Contact for inspection:

Inspection address:

741 19™ AVE S

WI RAPIDS, WI 54495
920-933-5315
bruce@jackfam.com

BRUCE JACKSON

741 19™ AVE S

WI RAPIDS, WI 54495
920-933-5315
bruce@jackfam.com

1099 S ARCHERS WAY
NEKOOSA, Wi 54457

Thank You! Nothing to Report



Taylor Owczynsky

From: Linda Sheppard

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:20 AM
To: Taylor Owczynsky

Subject: RE: STR PD-REPORT REQUEST - JACKSON
Attachments: STR PD-REPORT REQUEST-JACKSON.docx
All complete

From: Taylor Owczynsky <owczynsky@romewi.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:16 AM

To: Linda Sheppard <sheppard@romewi.com>
Subject: STR PD-REPORT REQUEST - JACKSON

Hi Linda,

Please see attached a new STR for PD Inspection report.

Thank you,

Taylor Owczynsky

Town of Rome - Administrative Assistant Support Specialist
1156 Alpine Drive

Nekoosa, WI 54457

(715) 325-8025 Office

(715) 325-8035 Fax

owczynsky@romewi.com




STR Report

Inspection Report/ Correction Order

Inspection Number: 23-300

Date Completed: 12/19/2023
Inspector: Kane, Mark

Occupant/Business Owner Info

Occupant: Brian

Jackson
Number: 1099 Street: Archers Type: Way
City: City of ZipCode: 54457
Nekoosa
Mailing Address
Building Owner Info
Building Owner STR Jackson First Name Brian Last Name Jackson
Name:
Cell Phone 608-386-7269
Mailing Address
Number: W7872 Street: Amstel Street Type: Court
City: Village of State: W ZipCode: 54636
Holmen

Inspection Information

Inspection Type: Inspection - Business License
Reason: Scheduled
On the inspection date shown shown above, | conducted a fire safety inspection of the facility listed.
Correction Order: Pursusant to Chapter 101.14 Wis Stats., you are hereby ordered to correct the violations listed, by the compliance date.
Right to Appeal: An appeal of any orders must be submitted in writing to the AHJ according to Administrative Rules and Wisconson Statutes.

Violations
The following fire code violations were found:

No Violations Found On Inspection

Inspection Notes

Thank you for your cooperation. This unit has passed inspection.

Owner Responsibility

This inspection is intended for your safety and the safety of the public. Your cooperation is greatly appreciated.

This is an official notice of code violations requiring correction within the specified time.

this inspection or future inspections by this or any other agency.

If you have questions concerning this inspection, call the named inspector or his/her supervisor.

Failure to comply with these requirements may lead to a citation being issued that may require an appearance by you in court.

This inspection does not release owner/occupant of the responsibility of correcting any code violations not found at this time, originating after

Signatures
Signature Graphic First Name Last Name Signature Date Type
Mark Kane 12/19/2023 Inspector

Page 1 of 1



Taylor Owczynsky

From: Dan Hansen

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 12:56 PM

To: Taylor Owczynsky

Subject: 1099 S. ARCHERS WAY RENTAL INSPECTION
Taylor,

An inspection was preformed at the above address and all was good.




ADAMS COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN
SERVICES DEPARTMENT

License, Permit or Registration

The person, firm, or corporation whose name appears on this certificate has complied with the provisions of the
Wisconsin statutes and is here by authorized to engage in the activity as indicated below.

ACTIVITY : EXPIRATION DATE 1.D. NUMBER
Tourist Rooming House (LTR) 30-Jun-2024 VELT-CXKKGQ
LICENSEE MAILING ADDRESS NOT TRANSFERABLE BUSINESS / ESTABLISHMENT ADDRESS
BRIAN JACKSON LAKE SHERWOOD CHALET
W7872 AMSTEL CT 1099 SOUTH ARCHERS WAY
HOLMEN WI 54636 NEKOOSA WI 54457

The department may send out a renewal notice as a courtesy, but in the absence of a courtesy reminder it is the
licensee that is responsible for remittance of the permit fee to the department before July 1st of the new license
year. All Permits expire on June 30th; it is the responsibility of the licensee to make sure all applicable fees are
received by the department before July 1st or a late payment fee will be assessed.

If you do not receive a renewal form prior to June 30th from your licensing authority, you
should send in your payment for renewing your permit to the following address:

WOOD COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
111 W JACKSON ST

WISCONSIN RAPIDS, WI 54495
(715)421-8911

* Include the name of your facility and the ID number.









66' -0 172

19 .81/

14°-8°

23’ -1 12

17* -8*

2 -ouz|

2' .5

9 -8

WYOd »1 YO ALYSOWWOIOY
©1 42" INO QRLSNLAY STIYM AWV L

g
5
§
3
§
8
3

=g

/09

w36

/1O .21

L2

210~ #2

g+

(2) 9 U4® LVL BEAM
1] I | ey { o5 A | 8-z I -5
i N ! 2w ?
] FRARTNG AT FIERACE TO MEET ,QM
FIRIMLACE MANUFACTURER SPECS.
CONYRACTOR YO ADIUST oo
> DO O DTG O IR 20NN Py OSSSANIEA S e bR (ous b e et en A | e
oo ::: 3 L\ w4y X X T3 13-4
T O T e i
¥ - g
N
% WOPO FIREPLRCE | 45 £33
: Fe ey o 8 z
® i 5 - 4z 8 o T i
T 3 > > >
i ¢ -2 5.3 R P é 5 n .
£ - ¢ i oa l'_r! :
H E b &2 g RIS 3 vl ~
F . ﬁ g § @ 5
sle |Z g <Cf'
5B v b . : A
o 0 '8 ?1 Q
o S
3] 3 = Iy "
zZ iv > Iy
4 3 1] §§ N - ()11 7/8° FLUSH LWL BEAM .__lsﬁ 24 BEARING W, |
0 fad [ Qg B R R, |- " l
~ . } -%
F . ( ! A & i
4 \S f 2 g {
: 'B(} 3 RATSED C-10P) g 3 5
o z | S~ lf 4 . i
. & | o 5 ] 82 a3(¢ I -
= g m oY d § X 60O i
= I gIgle o§lm | £ %
Z I o4 %§ T yvi s 4
=~ | Mis £ o 5 S | % 32
3 =% 10 [» 3]
Z 4 4 L % w &4
2 3 ® 'E' ' E g c m !
\ % £ g = a2 gl 3 g
a % . . L m t ;
% 8 -3 EX -0 [ gap ﬁs
|- o 2 g3l¥ ' g
' g I
S50
: 3 g ! I
] CMISPENER [ r= E“‘f l
" 30542 €3036 = g g8 7 ]
a :IE C : 2 % |
i
: I N 3 55 !
5 I CVRD DECK ; e I A ]
* Iit I peme— g e R e e e e e o S
I 10'-3 . 103 5T ol 5o |
* ‘m 1 l ° i u
(2)9 1/4% LWL BEAM BENCH W/ HOOKS 5 2X6 WALL FOR FOAM OFFSET
(- q%qda 4‘1'(‘l'!'l‘l‘l‘l‘i‘i‘l‘('(‘d‘4‘1‘4‘4’0‘"4‘0'."‘“l‘C‘C.1’!‘4‘1‘C‘4‘!'(“'0‘!‘(‘0““"‘1‘1‘1‘(
&
- 20 -6 a7 23 -1y
680172




©
T
(o
00|®@ 75
< C
) QO &
T3 00235 TI.O = olr @
278888 gulr gt T, P 3
=== Sl L 0
c e m 3
— Q&N . £ 0
ra Q|
OO0 F—06 \m 23 -
™0 m 4
g
26" - 1 m U
3-0 B 8" N i -1 5 6 -4 Nw
1 QO
Q
3084 £3054 C2436-2
— | S A—
«w 0748 24 10* - 10 3/4"
. < L3
bl;.!llm ~ “__.. B -W
0 .4
- T & <« N
= :
3 BEDROOM #3 g
e ¥ BEDROOM #2 oSt #]E
- = 166 SF
0 -0z 5-7 7R -uwve] |
o A Q
R ON — NV ° S
wm - . BATH 3| [[BE T =
;TR 4
L i)
3 ] 19-5{TAlL i ¢ D
¥ £ WALL] AT ﬂ \ ¥
- T T T T T T T T T 1T A ) i o
H ™~
1
! )
w = n —-— ATAL B
| LOFT 2 e
_ g
{
_ 8 -14/4
al & w |
|
OPEN TO BELOW
qumap\.m_.nmu.u& R
»> |- 3
nn\»mnmdumvaﬁ.ﬂQ m.u
_

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 10"

WALL HEIGHT: 8'-1 1/8"

-
—

dpesple per vehicle



	2-13-24 Plan Commission Packet
	Lure Campround Signage Pic
	Bath House Pic(s) Lure Campground



